Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: TIDWORTH AREA BOARD

Place: Wellington Academy, Tidworth, SP11 9RR
Date: Monday 16 January 2017
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Chute, Chute Forest, Collingbourne Ducis, Collingbourne
Kingston, Enford, Everleigh, Fittleton, Ludgershall, Netheravon, Tidcombe and Fosbury,
and Tidworth.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services
Officer), on 01249 706612 or email kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Chris Williams (Chairman) Ludgershall and Perham Down
Mark Connolly (Vice Chairman) Tidworth
Charles Howard The Collingbournes and Netheravon

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

Items to be considered Time
Chairman's Welcome, Announcements and Introductions 10 mins
(Pages 1 - 2)
Announcements:
e Rural Crime Partnership
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.
Minutes (Pages 3 - 12)
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 14
November 2016.
Police Update and PCC - Precept Consultation (Pages 13 - 16) | 15 mins
An update from Inspector Nick Mawson and a short video outlining
the OPCC priorities and precept proposals for 2017/18
Fire & Rescue Update (Pages 17 - 20) 5 mins
An update from District Commander Louis Minchella
Wellington Heroes - Giving young people the voice they 15 mins
deserve
Director & Lead Facilitator - Chris Smith
Warm and Safe Wiltshire 15 mins

Philip Morris

A presentation on fuel poverty and ways residents can be
supported to live better in their homes.

More information is available at www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk

Page 3



http://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/

10

11

12

13

14

15

Recycle for Wiltshire Tidworth Community Area Project -
update

Jessica Thimbleby - Wiltshire Wildlife Trust

Updates From Tidworth Community Area Partnership

e Economic & Built Environment Group

e Neighbourhood Tasking Group

e Health & Wellbeing Group including Older Person & Carers
Champion

Our Community Matters Event Review and Community Events

for 2017 (Pages 21 - 68)

Marc Read — Community Engagement Manager

Community Area Transport Group update

Clir Mark Connolly
Community Area Grants, Health & Wellbeing Grants & Local
Youth Network Grants (Pages 69 - 98)

To determine any applications for grants.

Grant application packs for the Community Area Grants Scheme
are available from the Community Area Manager or electronically
at:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areabo

a
rdscommunitygrantsscheme.htm.

Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Army, NHS,
TCAP and other Partners (Pages 99 - 100)

To receive any updates.

Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be on Monday

Page 4

10 mins

10 mins

10 mins

5 mins

10 mins

15 mins



13 March 2017 at the Garrison Theatre, Tidworth.

16 Close

Page 5






Agenda ltem 1

Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: The Rural Crime Partnership for Wiltshire and Swindon

g(f)f:]c'égz:t PC 1945 MARC JACKSON or Secretary Joe Power
Details: [oe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk

The Rural Crime Partnership for Wiltshire and Swindon (hereafter ‘the Rural Crime
Partnership’) has been established by Wiltshire Police in consultation with the Police
and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for Wiltshire and Swindon. The partnership aims to
provide governance for, and oversee the delivery of the rural crime strategy. It
provides coherence, direction and guidance to the delivery and apportionment of
rural policing resources across the county in the context of the Community Policing
Model.

The Rural Crime Partnership is chaired by the Head of Crime Prevention, Supt Phil
Staynings of Wiltshire Police.

For the purposes of the Rural Crime Partnership, rural crime is defined as “crime that
specifically targets and exploits agriculture, wildlife, the environment and heritage”.

The government’s own statistics identify 97% of Wiltshire’s land area as being ‘rural’
in nature. Rural crime cost Wiltshire businesses and communities £800,000 in the
last financial year. National Farmers Union data suggests that rural crime cost the
South West region £6.1m in 2015, and year-on-year reporting indicates that this
figure increases by 3% annually. Intelligence suggests that a majority of this crime —
particularly rural burglaries, theft of agricultural machinery, livestock and metal theft —
is Organised Crime.

The aim of the Rural Crime Partnership is to reduce the number of victims of rural
crime; improve the confidence of rural communities in reporting crimes knowing that
action will be taken; and to reduce offending and re-offending.

The partnership is made up of members from a number of organisations including the
National Gamekeepers’ Organisation, the National Famers’ Union, and the Country
and Land Business Association.

Wiltshire Police encourage all of the rural communities to sign up for their free
messaging system, Wiltshire and Swindon Community Messaging. . Community
Messaging is a system where local officers and their press office send out local
police and crime updates by email, text and voicemail. You can sign up for free by
visiting www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk . Several recent policing operations have resulted
in real successes across rural communities, and we intend to maintain these
operations going forward.

You can help. Be aware of rural crime and what constitutes it. Report it — on 101 the
non- emergency number, or 999 if there is a crime currently in progress. Subscribe
to the Community Messaging system. Volunteer to work with Wiltshire Police in the
rural crime area, or perhaps join the Rural Crime Team as a Special Constable.

Members of the Area Boards are cordially invited to the next meeting of the Rural
Crime Partnership, and further details can be sourced through the Secretary —
joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk or josephlukepower@gmail.com

Page 1


mailto:joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
mailto:joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:josephlukepower@gmail.com

Chairman’s Announcements

Finally, the Rural Crime Partnership serves the County as a whole, and specific
policing issues should continue to be addressed through your Community
Coordinators in the first instance.

Page 2



Wiltshire Council

~————"_ Where everybody matters

MINUTES

Meeting: TIDWORTH AREA BOARD
Place: Pheonix Hall, High St, Netheravon, SP4 9PJ
Date: 14 November 2016

Start Time: 7.00 pm
Finish Time: 8.45 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01249 706612 or (e-mail)
kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Christopher Williams (Chairman), Clir Mark Connolly (Vice Chairman) and
Clir Charles Howard

Wiltshire Council Officers
Marc Read — Community Engagement Manager (CEM)
Kevin Fielding — Democratic Services Officer

Town and Parish Councillors

Collingbourne Ducis Parish Council — Keith Cockerton
Collingbourne Kingston Parish Council — Nigel Braybrook

Enford Parish Council — Richard Roberts & Anthony D’arcy- Irvine
Everleigh Parish Council — Denis Bottomley

Ludgershall Town Council — M.Giles & J.C.Hollis

Fittleton Parish Council — Mary Towle & Alan Wood

Netheravon Parish Council — lan Blair-Pilling & D.Austin

Tidworth Town Council — Ann Birch, Humph Jones & E.O’Connell

Partners

Wiltshire Police — Inspector Nick Mawson

Tidworth Garrison — Col Steve Lawton

Tidworth Community Area Partnership — Tony Pickernell & Reia Jones

Tesco Food Share - Laura Kitchener-Pain

Healthwatch Wiltshire — Nell Wright Total in attendance: 45
Page 1 of 10

Page 3


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Agenda

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

Item No.
1 Chairman's Welcome, Introductions and Announcements
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Tidworth Area Board
and thanked all who had attended the previous week’s Tidworth Joint Strategic
Assessment meeting.
The following Chairman’s Announcement was noted:
e Wonderful things: Finds from the Army Basing Programme.
2 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from Owen White — Ludgershall Town
Council and David Wildman — Chamber of Commerce.
3 Declarations of Interest
There were none.
4 Minutes
Decision
e The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 19 September were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
It was noted that the Tidworth Leisure Centre was investing and re-
configuring its programme to give both Service and civilian users
better use of the facilities.
5 Wiltshire Police update

Inspector Nick Mawson outlined the written report.

Local police were thanked for their recent visit to Collingbourne Ducis where
officers spent time checking speeds of vehicles travelling through the village.

The Wiltshire & Swindon community messaging service was also highlighted.

The Chairman thanked Inspector Nick Mawson for his update.

Page 2 of 10

Page 4




Health Talk

Alison Timmins gave a presentation that that outlined her role as a Wiltshire
Council Health Trainer.

Points made included:
e Health trainer’s started in the North of the county in March 2014.
e South based Health trainer's came on board in July 2014.
e Health trainers in every community area in Wiltshire.

e Health trainer work across the county in — GP surgeries, pharmacies, job
centres, homeless shelters, libraries, leisure centres, children’s centres.

e Over 85% success rate with clients.

e During 2016, across the county Health Trainers have worked with 577
clients.

Some 68 clients seen this year.
e 22 current clients; aged from 18 to 75 years old.

The Chairman thanked Alison Timmins for her presentation.

Recycle for Wiltshire Tidworth Community Area Project - update

Jessica Thimbleby - Wiltshire Wildlife Trust gave a brief update on the Recycle
for Wiltshire Tidworth Community Area Project which aimed to educate and
encourage school children and communities throughout Wiltshire
to reduce, reuse and recycle more of their household rubbish.
Points made included:

e That the project had been ongoing since April 2016.

Future events:

e Toiletries & Gift set making, Tidworth Leisure Centre - Wednesday 16
November 10:30am-12:30pm.

e Christmas Cards and Gift box making, Tidworth Leisure Centre -
Wednesday 23 November 10:30am-12:30pm.

e Christmas Tree Decoration making, Tidworth Community Centre -

Page 3 of 10

Page 5




Thursday 1 December 3-5pm.

The Chairman thanked Jessica Thimbleby for her update.

Updates From Tidworth Community Area Partnership

Col Steve Lawton

e Looking forward to the annual TCAP Schools Christmas Concert and the
Proms concert in the evening, taking place on 15 December 2016.

Economic & Built Environment Group

¢ Nothing to report, next meeting scheduled for 1 Dec 2016

Neighbourhood Tasking — Clir Chris Williams

e That the group would next meet during December 2016.

Health & Wellbeing Group Group — Reia Jones

e That the group had been working alongside Healthwatch Wiltshire looking
at end of life care.

e That the next meeting would be held during January 2017.

Older Person & Carers Champion — Tony Pickernell

e Currently visiting older people in their homes out in the rural areas of the
community area.

e That the post of the TCAP Co-ordinator had now been funded for the next
8-12 months, a big thanks to all who had made contributions to enable
this.

The Chairman thanked everybody for their updates.

Community Engagement Manager - updates including Local Youth Network &
Youth Funding

Marc Read - Tidworth Community Engagement Manager advised that:

Joint Strategic Assessment Event - A big thank you to all who attend the event, a
full report of the findings would be given at the January 2017 Area Board

Page 4 of 10

Page 6




meeting.

Men’s Shed — A successful Networking event was held on Wednesday 28
September, the Wiltshire sheds meeting up to discuss all things shed.

Child Poverty - The Child Poverty Steering Group would be meeting on Tuesday
10 January 2017 at the Tidworth Leisure Centre.

Health Schools Wiltshire — Funding request had been submitted for all of our
schools (except Netheravon All Saints Primary) to use Area Board funding to
attain a minimum bronze level health schools award. This Wiltshire Council
programme was provided by Children's Services to support schools effectively
address the health and wellbeing of children and young people and focuses on
one of the issues highlighted on our child poverty profile around obesity.

Dementia Friends — Next meeting on Monday 21 November at the Tidworth Holy
Trinity Church Hall.

HomeStart Kennet — First Aid Course for childproofing and preventing household
accidents — 16 places — Being held at Windmill Hill Childrens Centre on 20
January. Delivered by St Johns Ambulance

Managing Money workshop 23 November in Windmill Hill Childrens Centre —
Delivered for free by Wiltshire Money — Wiltshire’s Financial Inclusion partnership

The Area Board were asked to consider three applications seeking youth grant
funding:

Decision
T2a Alternative Sports Club awarded £5,000 for multisport sessions.

Wellington Academy DofE Club awarded £3,148.94 for expanded DofE
programme.

Splash awarded £7.777 for activities programme.

The Chairman thanked Marc Read for his update.

10

Community Area Transport Group update

Clir Mark Connolly outlined two schemes from the CATG notes dated 24
October 2016 that required Area Board approval to fund or approve:

Decision

e Somme Road Cycle path — Mark Connelly to email Wiltshire Council to
register the CATG’s support for the puffin crossing to be provided earlier
than the s106 states.

e Perham to Tidworth Cycle Path - S106 funding needs to be spent by
September 17. The CATG agreed that up to £8,000 should be spent on

Page 5 of 10

Page 7




designing a foot/cycle and foot path.

Concerns were raised re the number of HGVS using the A345 through Enford
village. It was agreed that the issue would be raised with the relevant Wiltshire
Council officers, and reply feedback to the Tidworth Area Board.

Answer to the HGVS using the A345 through Enford village question from Peter
Binley — Head of Highways Asset Management & Commissioning, Wiltshire
Council.

The problems of increasing vehicle sizes on our roads are appreciated. The
introduction of kerbs can help define the road edge for drivers and provides
structural strength to the road edge. However they have limited value in
restraining vehicles, especially the larger ones, and in some circumstances can
deflect vehicles into the oncoming traffic. The cost of installing kerbs can be
substantial and with a backlog of maintenance required on the highway network
this is not likely to be a high priority at this site in the present circumstances.

Part of the problem appears to be the hedge on the other side of the road which
is causing vehicles to move towards the centre of the road, with oncoming
vehicles pulling over to the road edge to avoid them. Cutting the hedge is the
responsibility of the landowner, and our local highway team will contact the
Parish Council in order to approach the owner about getting the hedge cut. This
may need to be followed up by enforcement action, but we would hope this
issue can be resolved by agreement.

The traffic count information does not indicate any large increase in traffic in
recent years. However, this is an A class road which does provide an important
link for the local economy and businesses on the east side of the county and this
is likely to remain the case.

The verge marker posts will be replaced when the matter of the hedge has been
resolved.

Concerns were raised re missing signage on Coombe Lane, Enford.

Answer to the Coombe Lane sign question from Adrian Hampton — Head Local
Highway Weather Emergency Services, Highways and Streetscene — South,
Wiltshire Council.

| recognise the issues around this reported sign. | am aware of the history and
have received many such requests for similar sign maintenance/ replacement.

The council has committed to meeting its obligations stated in its Highway
Inspection Manual to ensure expectations and services delivered are aligned.
The manual covers the replacement of signs.

Page 6 of 10

Page 8




Regrettably signs such as the one described are not covered by the inspection
manual. Which means that this council does not replace these signs when they
become damaged, go missing or are removed. However, we would allow the
parish council to fund the replacement if they feel this is appropriate.

| know the person who raised this will be disappointed, but | trust Wiltshire
Council’s position is now clear.

We have been promoting the expected service levels through Clir Mr
Whitehead’s Newsletters to town and parish councils and have included the
Highway Inspection Manual on many of the issues. We have also discussed the
service levels at the annual Parish and Town Council Highway Evening
Meetings. | will ensure the service levels are covered again in the January issue
of ClIr Mr Whitehead’s Newsletter and | will ensure it is raised at the Parish and
Town Highway Evening Meeting.

The Chairman thanked ClIr Connolly for his update.

11

Community Area Grants

The Area board members considered four applications for grant funding and four
Councillor Led Initiatives:

Community Area Grants

Decision

Tidworth Community Area Partnership Health & Social Care Group
awarded £900 for Tidworth Defibrillator.

Reason

The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision

The Nest awarded £1,360 for Sensory Resources
Reason

The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision

Collingbourne Toddler Group awarded £988.59 for Collingbourne Toddler
Group Resources.

Reason

The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision
Kennet Friends awarded £1,000 for Kennet Friends Reiki and Art Classes.

Page 7 of 10

Page 9




Reason
The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Councillor Led Initiatives:

Decision

Cllr Chris Williams - Tidworth Community Healthy Schools Project
awarded £3,528.

The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision
Cllr Chris Williams — Tidworth & Ludgershall Men’s Shed awarded £5,000.
The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision
ClIr Chris Williams — TCAP School’s Chrismas Concert awarded £500.
The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

Decision
Cllr Chris Williams — TCAP Awards awarded £900.
The application meets grant criteria 2016/17

12

Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Police, the Army, NHS and other
Partners

NHS Wiltshire

The written report was noted.

Healthwatch Wiltshire

The written report was noted.

Army Rebasing

The written report was noted

Tidworth Town Council — Hump Jones

e That combined remembrance service had been well attended, with the

Page 8 of 10

Page 10




Bishop of Ramsbury and Claire Perry MP in attendance.

Ludgershall Town Council — Mike Giles

e That the remembrance service had been attended by over 500 people,
and broadcast by Castledown Radio.

Everleigh Parish Council — Denis Bottomley

The written report was noted.

Tidworth Garrison — Col Steve Lawton

e That the contract for the “behind the wire” build and development had
been awarded to Aspire.

Wellington Academy — Mike Milner

e That the Academy would be holding its Chrismas Fayre on Thursday 24
November.

Fittleton Parish Council — Alan Wood

e The issue was highlighted that Fittleton should be part of the Amesbury
Area Board and not Tidworth due to it’s closer location and association to
Amesbury.

It was agreed that the issue would be raised with the relevant Wiltshire
Council officers, and reply feedback to the Tidworth Area Board.

Answer to Alan Wood’s question from Steve Milton — Head of Service for
Community Engagement and Governance, Wiltshire Council.

The Boundaries of Wiltshire’'s area boards were agreed and set in 2009
following a very extensive consultation exercise. There was much debate at that
time about the possibility of Amesbury and Tidworth forming one community
area. However, public opinion was very much against this proposal and the
Council decided to keep the areas separate.

The area boards are formed of electoral division, which in turn are made up of
groups of parishes. It was the agreed that parishes would move with the
Electoral Division to which they are attached through their elected unitary
councillor.

Page 9 of 10

Page 11




When setting the boundaries, the Council agreed with partners that it would
avoid changes unless triggered by a local governance review. This was done to
provide certainty for partners and to enable services to be aligned and
integrated. However, the council recognised that for parishes on the edge of a
community area, particularly in large rural areas, individual parishes may feel a
greater sense of affinity with a neighbouring area. To address this it was agreed
that parishes would be free to attend neighbouring area board meetings should
they wish, although for grants and funding they would remain attached to their
original area.

Demographics do change over time. Army rebasing in the Tidworth and
Amesbury area are likely to impact by 2020, when the Council may have to
review the democratic governance arrangements again. Until that time, there
are no plans to change the boundaries of the two area boards involved.

The Chairman thanked everybody for their updates.

13 Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be held on Monday 16 January
2017 at the Wellington Academy.

14 Close

Page 10 of 10

Page 12




Agenda Iltem 5

Tidworth Area Board
Police Report
January 2017

1. East Community Policing Team
Sector Head: Inspector Nick Mawson
Sector Deputy: Sergeant Mark Andrews
Community Coordinator: PC Lucy Wileman

Tidworth PCSO: Pcso Natalie Cleife
Ludgershall PCSO : Pcso Maria Downham

The Community Policing Team (CPT) model commenced in this area on 17 October
2016 and was followed by Swindon on 7 November 2016.

This followed a successful trial of the new model in Trowbridge, Warminster,
Bradford on Avon, Westbury, Tisbury and Mere.

CPT combines Neighbourhood Policing, Response teams and Local Crime
Investigators so there is a “one team” approach to community policing. It means
there is a bigger team of officers and police staff available to attend incidents and
improves communication between teams and departments. It gives the public a
better service because issues can potentially be resolved at the first point of contact
(101 and 999 call-takers) and provides them with a named officer/police staff
member who they will be able to keep in touch with during the investigation. It also
encourages officers and staff to take more “ownership” of cases.

There are seven Community Policing Teams: Swindon North, Swindon West,
Swindon South, Wiltshire North, Wiltshire West, Wiltshire East and Wiltshire South.
Pewsey comes under Wiltshire East area.

Each Community Policing Team will be overseen by a Superintendent and will have
an Inspector and a Deputy. The team will be made up of a mix of police officers,
community co-ordinators, PCSOs, civilian local crime investigators and Specials.

We have been engaging with the public since commencing this new Policing Model
and we welcome any feedback. Please speak to your local officers to find out more

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

Page 13



about how Community Policing is affecting your local area. You can also find out
more, including videos and infographics explaining the new model, on our website
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/information/community-policing-pilot

Our free Community Messaging service will also help keep you updated about
policing and crime in your local area https://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/

2. CPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities:
i. Andover Road - ASB

Following consultation with the community the previous priority
concentrating on Anti-Social Behaviour for Dewey’s Lane in particular
Jubilee Gardens closed In December 2016. They acknowledged that there
had been additional patrols in the area and any reported problems had
stopped. However problems then started outside the Moghul and other
shops along Andover Road, a new priority commenced on 25" November
2016. At present 5 youths have been identified and have been referred to
ASBRAC (the Anti Social Behaviour Risk Assessment Conference, a Multi
Agency approach to dealing with ASB) and additional work has been
carried out with the families. The Neighbourhood Taskign Group (NTG)
took place in Council Chambers, Ludgershall on 13t December. NTG
members agreed for the Andover Road priority to continue.

ii. Reassurance patrols - Tidworth Military Married quarters
The NTG also decided that Wiltshire Police and the Military would share a
new priority with reassurance patrols around the married quarters in
Tidworth, this priority will run for a period of at least a month. Persons have
been seen attempting to gain entry to properties recently. Our aim is to
deter any criminal activity and offer reassurance to the military families.

iii. Hare Coursing continues as a priority for the whole area.

Your local PCSO’s have also been carrying out Community Consultations. It was
discussed at the NTG how we could carry out consultations in a better way. Plans
are ongoing.

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

Page 14



3. Wiltshire Police Control strategy

Vulnerability

and
Exploitation

Cybercrime

There have been no reported instances of cybercrime since the last meeting.

Domestic Abuse

Amesbury CPT continue to be involved in pro-active engagement. We are currently
liasing with the Military to plan some drop in sessions with various agenices being
present to signpost and offer support to people attending.

High Risk Offenders

The CPT continue to work closely with the Public Protection Department to identify
persistent or dangerous offenders, to engage with them and to take positive action
where required.

Other local crimes

Ludgershall Area-

There has been 5 reports of Hare Coursing, enquiries into these are ongoing at this
time. Hare Coursing remains as a local priority with increased patrols all over the
patch. Like Tidworth there have been incidents where vehicles have been broken

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service

Page 15



into and items such as handbags and power tools have been stolen. Garages and
sheds are also being broken into and people are reminded to keep these areas
secure. Wiltshire Police sent out advice on Community Messaging and Facebook in
relation to security.

Tidworth Area -

A successful drugs warrant was executed in Tidworth on Monday 15t December.
In November a Youth was caught with Cannabis and received a youth caution.
There has been 6 Burglaries, which consist of 2 dwelling burglaries, the others relate

to sheds and garages. Crime prevention work is being carried out at locations across
the area in relation to thefts from motor vehicles.

Nick Mawson
Sector Inspector,
Wiltshire East CPT

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 4

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 6

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Tidworth Area Board - Report, 16™" January 2017

Community Engagement

The Service is currently in negotiations to run a Salamander course in Ludgershall in the
spring. At present we are looking at targeting young carers in the area. The primary aim of
Salamander is to work with young people, aged 12 and over, to provide them with
experiences that will help them to learn new life skills and gain confidence.

The course can run over one week or a series of evenings and there can be 8 to 16 young
people attending.

If you know of any other groups who would benefit from a Salamander course, please
contact myself or Marc Read, Community Engagement Manager to discuss.

LUDGERSHALL FIRE STATION NEEDS YOU!

DWFRS currently have 5 vacancies for On-Call (retained) Firefighters at Ludgershall fire
station.

Do you live or work near the fire station?

Are you able to work in a team?

Do you have a basic level of physical fithess?

Are you at least 18 years old?

Do you know anyone who would be interested in a career as an On-Call firefighter?

YV VYVYVY

No need to book, just pop in to the fire station on Castle Street, Ludgershall on Saturday
28" January, 10am to 1pm. We'll talk you through what the job is actually about and you
can try some of the practical tests.

Recent Notable Incidents

Chimney fire — Short Street, Ludgershall, 28th December,
Road Traffic Collision — Collingbourne Ducis, 11th December,
Barn fire — Near Ludgershall, 11th December.

Chimney Safety

After a couple of serious chimney fires over the Christmas period, | think it prudent to offer
the following advice;

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVES

Page 17



DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

A clean chimney can help prevent fires and structural damage to your property. It is not
enough to use a vacuum cleaner and you should make sure that your chimney or flue is
inspected regularly.

Chimneys should be swept:

At least once a year when using smokeless fuels
At least once a year when using bituminous coal
Every three months when burning wood

Once a year when using oil

Once a year when using gas

VVYVYYYVY

When the fire is alight, check the loft space occasionally to make sure there is no smoke
leaking from cracks, defective brickwork or mortar joints.

Response & Availability

Ludgershall fire appliance call sign is 36P1

Fire Calls; 01/04/16 — 05/01/17. Availability;
Category Callsign | Total
Incidents
False Alarm 36P1 13 36P1 27.82% 82.93%
Fire 36P1 20
Other 36P1 2
Special Service | 36P1 12

Total | 47

Community Safety

Our Community Safety Plan can be found on the DWFRS website;
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/

To request a free Safe and Well visit in Dorset, please call 0800 038 2323 or visit our
website; http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

Louis Minchella
District Commander, Amesbury, Ludgershall & Pewsey.
Email: louis.minchella@dwfire.org.uk

Tel: 01722 691251 | Mobile: 07909 893450

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVES

Page 18


http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/
mailto:louis.minchella@dwfire.org.uk

Don't just live in your community:
protect It

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Looking for arewarding job with regular income and‘excellent training?

LUDGERSHALL Flre %tatlon Is recruiting, for more mforma on please come
to ourirecruitment morning on Saturday 28 Jan Nary 2017 from

10am to 1pm, at-the fire station. We have vacancies for 5 new members to

' become on —call firefighters.

serve your community

\U are over 18 years old

ra (ou are in good health

You live or work cbose to the fire station

[@) dwfire.org.uk EJ @BWFireRescue [[§/DWFire [ /c/DWFire

N\
I PASSIONATE ABOUT

CHANGING & SAVING LIVES

Page 19







Wiltsiiire Council

~————-~_ Where everybody matters

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
TIDWORTH AREA BOARD

16" January 2016

Tidworth ‘Our Community Matters’
Local priorities for action

1. Purpose of the Report

To update members on the outcome of the ‘Our Community Matters’ Joint
Strategic Assessment event held on 9" November 2016 and to recommend
that the Area Board endorses the outcomes.

2. Background

The Tidworth ‘Our Community Matters’ event was held on 9" November 2016 at
Wellington Academy, Tidworth. Over 100 members of the public and partner
agencies attended and participated in the event, which focused on the data set out
in the Community Area Joint Strategic Assessment 2016-17.

The JSA brings together the results of research conducted by the major agencies
and public sector bodies in Wiltshire over the last six months. The project was
initiated by the Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board and the Wiltshire Assembly.
These bodies will use the priorities emerging from the events to focus and support
strategic projects, activities and services across Wiltshire.

Participants at the events used the data to inform themed roundtable discussions
and to identify local priorities underpinned by the research. All participants had the
opportunity to vote on the priorities and the results are set out in this report.
Following agreement on the priorities, the themed roundtables then looked at
practical community-led actions that could be taken to address the issues
identified.

The purpose of the event was to:

Gain a consensus around priorities for the area

Provide the basis for community-led action and projects over the next two
years

Develop a community plan for the area

Provide the Council and partners with a clear focus for local actions

Page 21


http://www.wiltshirejsa.org.uk/

The Area Board is now invited to review the priorities and agree how it wishes to
initiate and coordinate action working with partners, community groups and the
public.

Priorities identified

The following documents set out the outcomes of the meeting and the priorities
identified:

e Online video - achievements over the last two years
(https://itwitter.com/TidworthCEM?lang=en-gb)

e Apprendix 1 - summary of issues identified by the research

e Appendix 2 - priorities agreed at the event

e Appendix 3 — potential projects identified

Moving forward with community-led action

To address the priorities, the Area Board will need to use its strategic influence
and delegated powers to shape the delivery of local services and actions. It will
also need to use its delegated resources to facilitate and support community-led
projects. Some of the actions will be easier to address than others and it is
important to target areas where tangible outcomes and progress can be delivered.
This will help to capitalise on the enthusiasm and momentum generated by the
event.

It will be up to the Area Board whether it wishes to champion a particular issue or
theme over the next year and to target resources to support community-led
initiatives around these themes and issues.

Recommendations

(1) That the Area Board adopts the priorities identified by the ‘Our Community
Matters’ event and works to facilitate local action to tackle those priorities.

(2) That the Area Board requests the Local Youth Network, the Health and
Wellbeing Group and the Community Area Transport Group (and any
other local task groups established by the Board) to adopt and take
forward the priorities identified in the relevant theme areas.

(3) That the Area Board requests the Community Engagement Manager to
work with key partners, agencies and community groups to coordinate
action around the priorities identified.

(4) That the Board considers whether it wishes to champion a particular

theme or priority and to earmark funding to promote, initiate and support
community-led action around the selected priorities.

Page 22



(5) That the Board considers appointing a lead member to champion any
priority (priorities) adopted.

(6) That reports are submitted to the Board on progress made to address the
priorities to ensure that positive outcomes are delivered and that this be
made a regular item on future Board meetings.

(7) The Area Board expresses its thanks to the people who gave their time to
participate in the event.

Report Author: Marc Read - Tidworth Community Engagement Manager
Tel: 01722 434557
E-Mail: marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 23






Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Your Community

Tidworth Community Area

Population

Tidworth Community
Area has an estimated . . .
population of 20,642
persons
24% of people are
0'11 vrs aged 17 or below
67% of people are
rs of worklng age,
en

18 64 years

G¢ abed

Less than 10% of
people are aged
over 65 years

(1)

69+ YIS

Data Sources (1) Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National Statistics, 2014, (2) Local Life
Expectancy Calculation based on Mortality Rates and Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National

Statistics 2012-2014 (3) Local Deprivation Calculation based on Index of Multiple Deprivation, Department

®
w Tidworth Community Area 81 Yrs
.“

Life Expectancy

e 81 Yrs |

Tidworth Community Area 84 Yrs

Deprivation

30% of Wiltshire
residents live in some
of the least deprived

areas nationally.
49% of residents in
Tidworth Community
Area live in areas of
very low deprivation

(2)

4% of Wiltshire
residents live in some
of the most deprived

areas nationally.

No residents In
Tidworth Community
Area live in areas of

high deprivation

(3)

Wiltshire Council
—~——=——=_ Where everybody matters

for Communities and Local Government, 2015



Wiltshire Community AreaJSA 2016 B " B B B B B B

Health,Wellbeing and Leisure Tidworth Community Area

Health Improvement Health Protection
In 2014/15, 28% of 10-11 year olds in e In Z%L‘ngt’hsggém%.?n’i'f;&?égs in
Tidworth Community Area were obese S 3 Facetved the sacand doce of tha
or overweight. This is lower than MR vaccination. This ic below
England (332{3{ yet equates to almost 1 (K J the national covérage target of
) LLL) 95% and the lowest coverage ‘m
level within all Wiltshire
Community Areas (5)

43% of infants in the Community

Area were partially or totally
breastfed at 6-8 weeks in 2015/16 In 2015/16 43% of people at

compared to 50% across Wiltshire (2) [?;J particular risk from the impact of flu
% and 47% of pregnant women in
Tidworth Community Area received
the flu vaccination (6)

9¢ abed

51% of 40-74 year olds offered an NHS ““s
Health Check received one “ealm

2013/14 - 2015/16 compared to 48% ‘
across the county (3) check Mortallty (7)
. The mortality rate from cardiovascular
b o ; 2 diseases in under 75 year olds in Tidworth
= - The incidence of skin cancer in the Community Area at
“ 1 Community Area, at 33 per 100,000
5 ab he Wiltshi 62 per 100,000 persons
i ;5238 t5)ve t fo\a"ot;‘o"'e rate is higher than that across Wiltshire
DR, S (53 per 100,000)

(4)

Data Sources: (1) National Child Measurement Programme, 2014/15 (2) Breastfeeding Prevalence at 6-8 Weeks, NHS 5 ; .
Wiltshire Council

England, 2015/16 (3) NHS Health Checks, 2013/14 - 2015/16 (4) Incidence of Skin Cancer, National Cancer
Registration and Analysis Service, 2011-2014 (5) MMR Vaccination Coverage, Public Health England, 2014/15 (6) Flu
Vaccination Coverage, NHS England, 2015/16 (7) Primary Care Mortality Database 2013-2015 ~—— Where everybody matters




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B HEEERRER

Children and Young People Tidworth Community Area

Children in Need Education and Pupil
9.7% of children Achievement

and people under 20 in
Tidworth Community Area live B

7, a8
- =

in low income families.
In 2015, the percentage of children

This is lower than the Wiltshire
average of 10.6% (1) l

-

2 The rate of 0-18 year olds achieving level 4 or above in reading, writing

@ supported by a Common and mathematics at the end of primary

™ Assessment Framework school was lower in Tidworth Community
(CAF) in Tidworth Area (77%) than across Wiltshire (80%) (4)

Community Area in 2015
was 54 per 10,000
compared to 34 per In 2015, the percentage of

10,000 across Wiltshire (2) young people achieving 5 or
more GCSE's including English

and Maths at grades A*-C at the A =—

The rate of 0-25 year olds supported by end of secondary school was =

Children's Social Care (CSC) in Tidworth lower in Tidworth Community —

Community Area in 2016 was 366 per 10,000 Area (50%) than across Wiltshire| ™ =—=

compared with 282 per 10,000 throughout (61%)
Wiltshire (3) (5)

Data Sources: (1) Percentage of Children and Young People Under 20 in Low Income Families, 2013, HMRC, (2) Rate . o -
per 10,000 0-18 Year Olds Supported by a Common Assessment Framework, 2015, Wiltshire Council Childrens Wl ltsh“"e Cou nCII
Services, (3) Rate per 10,000 0-25 Year Olds Supported by Children's Social Care, 2016, Wiltshire Council Childrens

4) and (5) Key Stage 2 and 4 Attainment, 2015, Local Authority Interactive Tool (LAIT) ~—=———— Where everybody matters

Services,




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B EEEEREREB
Older People Tidworth Community Area

Older People

Almost three quarters (72%) of the + 1% of the population in
population over the age of 65 in Tidworth Community Area

Tidworth Community Area are at a are over the age of 85 years,
higher risk of social isolation 37% are males and 63%,
compared to 35% across Wiltshire ears females. (4)
(1)

86% of persons estimated to have Dementia in Carers
Tidworth Community Area have been diagnosed

gz abed

with the condition compared with 67% in
Wiltshire (2) 8 per 1,000 persons under
65 in the Community Area

are unpaid carers compared
with 11 per 1,000
+ - throughout Wiltshire

In 2014/15, the rate of hospital
admissions due to falls in persons A
over the age of 65 in Tidworth
Community Area
(1,937 per 100,000 persons)
was higher than in Wiltshire
(1,880 per 100,000) (3)

36 per 1,000 persons
over 65 in the
Community Area are -
. . unpaid carers compared @A
with 39 per 1,000 in —
Wiltshire

(3)

Data Sources (1) Map of Loneliness, Age UK, 2015 (2) Dementia Diagnosis Rate, NHS Wiltshire CCG, May . . .
2016 (3) Emergency Hospital Admissions Due to Falls in Persons Over 65 Years, Central and South West Wlltsh“’e CounCII

Commissioning Support Unit, 2014-15 (4) Persons Known to Carer Support Wiltshire, Carer Support
Wilthsire, June 2016 ~—————==~_ Where everybody matters




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B EEERRER

Community Safety Tidworth Community Area

Safer Communities Substance Misuse

In 2015/16, the rate of reported anti

social behaviour in Tidworth ”” licensed to sell alcohol in Wiltshire,
Community Area was 12 reports per 3% of them (44 premises) are in

1,000 persons. This is lower than : J
Wiltshire (19 per 1,000) and is a Tidworth Community Area (4)

ducti h dt
rezroiili/lf ;‘ (‘7 3ep"ef°{:’c§°§5f(1)° In 2014/15, rates of alcohol related

hospital admissions were similar in
Tidworth Community Area
In 2015/16, (1,920 per 100,000 persons)
over 20 referrals to to that across Wiltshire

Community Resolution, a (1,905 per 100,000) (5)
mechanism used to manage

cases of anti social
behaviour, were made from Road Safety

Tidworth Community Area (2)

There are over 1,500 premises

62 abed

Reported road traffic collisions in
Wiltshire have risen by almost 30%
In 2015/16, the rate of reported between 2010-2014.

domestic abuse in Tidworth
Community Area was 6 incidents per
1,000 persons. This is slightly lower were reported in Tidworth
than Wiltshire (7 per 1,000) yet a Community Area, the lowest
rise when compared to 2014/15 number of RTCs reported across all

(4 per 1,000) (3) 20 Community Areas (6)

DatalSources (1) Inciderlltshof Anti Soclial !)Beha\éiour 2(}14/1 5- 201 gl 16, Wiltshire Police, (2) Re’ferhrals toICom(m)unity I h C I
Resolution 2015/16, Wiltshire Council (3) Incidents of Domestic Abuse, 2014/15 - 2015/16, Wiltshire Police (4 Wi tS ire OUﬂCi

In 2015, 25 road traffic collisions

Number of Licensed Premises, as at 1st July 2016, Wiltshire Council (5) Alcohol Related Hospital Admissions

Hospital Admission Data Provided by South, Central and West CSU 2014/15 (6) Road Traffic Collisions, Department _____——===_ Where everybody matters
for Transport, 2015 B



0g abed

Wiltshire Community AreaJSA2016 B " B B B B B B

Housing

Tidworth Community Area

Local Housing

21.6% of households in
m A A Tidworth Community Area
are socially rented

L[_IJ LHJ LI'I_I compared to 14.7% across
Wiltshire (1)

In September 2016 there were
65 families in Tidworth
Community Area awaiting social

housing.

O
There is a higher demand for 3
bedroom properties from D
persons on the housing register

in this area (26% of requests)
compared to across Wiltshire
(19%) (2)

It is estimated that the number of households
affected by the 2016 Benefit Cap will be
lower in Tidworth Community Area

(5 per 10,000 households, than across
Wiltshire
(19 per 10,000 households) (3)

Between April 2013 and
March 2016, 71 affordable
homes were completed in

Tidworth Community Area (4)

Between 2014-16, over 400 homes
were adapted to help older (o)
residents and persons with
disabilities live independently in
their own homes, less than 2% of
these were in Tidworth Community
Area (5)

Property Prices

£205,000 @ )

The average house
price in Tidworth
Community Area is
£205,000,slightly
lower than the
Wiltshire average of
£230,000 (6)

Data Sources (1) Socially Rented Accommodation, Census 2011 (2) Wiltshire Council, September 2016

(3) Wiltshire Council 2015/16 (4) Wiltshire Council April 2013 - March 2016 (5) Wiltshire Council 2014-16 WI[tShII’ e Cou nCI|
~————_ Where everybody matters

(6) Land Registry Price Paid Data, 2016




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B BB ERRER

Environment Tidworth Community Area
Wildlife Rich Areas Local Emergency Plan
30% of Tidworth Community
l Area is classified as either L\ A community resilience workshop
as a Site of Scientific in the Tidworth Community Area
Interest or a County — brought people together to
| Wildlife Site. Wiltshire has A— consider local emergency plans.
168 SSIs and 1,560 County — Since then four local parish plans
] Wildlife Sites, covering 15% have been completed (3)

of the Local Authority Area
(1)

T¢ abed

River Quality Waste and Recycling

In 2015, samples taken
from the River Bourne at
the monitoring station in

Tidworth Community Area

the East Area Collection Zone
incorporating Devizes,
were rated as ‘poor’ by the \AM. Xk ‘ ! Marlborough, Pewsey and

O In 2015/16, over 890 kgs of waste
was collected per household from

Environment Agency (2) Tidworth Community Areas.
Almost half of this (48%) was
recycled or composted (4)

Data Sources (1) Wiltshire Council 2016 (2) River Quality Monitoring, The Environment Agency 2015 (3) . . .
Wiltshire Council Public Protection Service (4) Wiltshire Council 2015/16 WlltShIre COU nCII

~————=. Where everybody matters



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B EERERRER

Transport Tidworth Community Area

Local Roads

In 2015/16, 3% of
principal roads
(motorways and A roads)
in Tidworth Community
Area were identified as

requiring treatment. This -

is the same as across lower than throughout Wiltshire
Wiltshire over the same — over the same time frame (4%)
time period (3%) (1)

In 2015/16, the cost of re- Local Traffic
surfacmg roads in
Tidworth Community
Area was £1,764 per km
con':)pfagg d3ig; ;r;? \l/(er.-':age Average daily traffic has
increased by almost 4% in
throughout Wiltshire Tidworth Community Area

2% of non principal roads
(B roads)
in Tidworth Community Area
were identified as requiring

treatment in 2015/16. This is

Z¢ abed

since 2007 (2)

(1)

Data Sources: (1) Road Maintenance Data, Wiltshire Council, 2015/16 (2) Average Annual Daily Traffic + * :
(AADT) 2007-2015 Comparison, Wiltshire Council, 2015 Wiltshire Council

~—=——=~_ Where everybody matters




ec abed

Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Employment

According to a 2014 survey of
local businesses, the biggest
two employment sectors in

Tidworth Community Area are
hospitality and education (1)

0.5% of people of working age
in Tidworth Community Area
receive Jobseekers Allowance.
This is lower than both
Wiltshire (0.8%) and England
(1.8%) (2)

0.2% of people aged 18- 24

years in Tidworth
Community Area receive
Jobseekers Allowance.
This is lower than
Wiltshire (1.7%) and
England (2.5%)
62% of this group are
young women (2)

Retail

75% of units in Tidworth
Community Area are
shops - this does not

include restaurants, pubs,
or professional services

(3)

Local Developments

The Army Basing Programme will

locate an additional 4,000 army

personnel and 3,200 dependants

in Tidworth Community Area by

2020 with £1 billion investment
from the Ministry of Defence
throughout the county. This

includes £20 million for school

places alone

(4)

Data Sources; (1) Business Register and Employment Survey (BRES; excludes MOD) Data 2014, Office
for National Statistics (2) Official Labour Market Statistics, Nomisweb, Office for National Statistics,
2014 (3) Action for Market Towns (AMT-l) Data, 2015/16 (4) Wiltshire Council, 2016



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B EERERRER

Culture Tidworth Community Area

Cultural Assets

Tidworth Community Area is . :
home to two Iron Age hill forts, a}:gv;::t;‘ Sﬁggrggggé,c?arlea
92 scheduled monuments, 276 Scientific Interest and 62
listed buildings and 14 venues County Wildlife sites

hosting cultural programmes

(1)
Your Library Local Engagement

y¢ abed

There are 3 libraries in Tidworth 4.5% of working people in
Community Area. 33% of Tidworth Community Area are
residents are currently members employed in the arts,
of the local library compared with entertainment and recreation
41% across Wiltshire. A total of sector (3)

48,143 visits to libraries in

Tidworth Community Area were o
recorded in 2015/16 Local clubs and organisations promote cultural

activities alongside other news and events on
the Tidworth ‘Our Community Matters’ website

Over 800 volunteers help
out at libraries across
Wiltshire including 42 in
Tidworth Community Area

(2)

which was accessed over 580,000 times in
2015/16. Across Wiltshire local information held
on these sites was accessed almost 4 million
times (4)

Data Sources: (1) Wiltshire Council, 2016, (2) Wiltshire Council Library Service, 2015/16 (3) Business . . .
Register and Employment Survey (BRES) Data, Office for National Statistics, 2014 (4) Number of Wlltsh”'e COUﬂCIl

Interactions with 'Our Community Matters’ Websites, Community Engagement Team, Wiltshire Council,
2015/16 ~————===_ Where everybody matters




Our community matters

Tidworth Community Area

G abed




Welcome

9¢ abed

Councillor Chris Williams
Chair, Tidworth Area Board




Introduction

, € abed

Marc Read
Community Engagement Manager




8¢ abed

Tonight's programme

" What have we achieved together over the last two years
® What is the data telling us about our community today?
" Session 1 — priorities

" Session 2 —voting

® Session 3 —local action planning

" (Close




What have we achieved
together over the last
fwo years?

6¢ abed







What Is the data telling
us about our community
today?

Tt abed




The Tidworth
Community JSA

Zb abed

John Goodall
Consultant in Public Health




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B B EEE N

Your Community Tidworth Community Area

Population Life Expectancy
Tidworth Community

®
Tidworth Community Area 81 Yrs
Area has an estimated ‘ ’ . w .
@

e = SN Zaer

population of 20,642
persons

Tidworth Community Area 84 Yrs

24% of people are —
£O" |'S aged 17 or below Wiltshire 84 Yrs
(9]
S (2)
Deprivation
18_64 vrs 67% of people are
of working age, 4% of Wiltshire 30% of Wiltshire
between residents live in some residents live in some
18-64 years of the most deprived of the least deprived
areas nationally. areas nationally.
No residents in 49% of residents in
65+ vrs Less than 10% of Tidworth Community Tidworth Community
people are aged Area live in areas of Area live in areas of
over 65 years high deprivation very low deprivation

(1) (3)

Data Sources (1) Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National Statistics, 2014, (2) Local Life 5 s .
Expectancy Calculation based on Mortality Rates and Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National W| ItSh"'e Cou nCII

Statistics 2012-2014 (3) Local Deprivation Calculation based on Index of Multiple Deprivation, Department
for Communities and Local Government, 2015 ~—— Where everybody matters




Wiltshire Community AreaJSA2016 B " B H B B B B

Health,Wellbeing and Leisure Tidworth Community Area

Health Improvement Health Protection

In 2014/15, 28% of 10-11 year olds in AL Z%L‘ngt'hsgg‘mﬁjn‘i’f;;'?e'gs in

Tidworth Community Area were obese A
or overweight. This is lower than St m‘:“'l‘:‘c’ cti’r:eatsice:::\on"lj'hc::sis Ig;lg::
Engiand (33%-{ e e L et S — the national covérage target of
(L& cHiGEER I catoRtl) 95% and the lowest coverage
level within all Wiltshire
Community Areas (5)

43% of infants in the Community

Area were partially or totally
breastfed at 6-8 weeks in 2015/16 In 2015/16 43% of people at

compared to 50% across Wiltshire (2) % particular risk from the impact of flu
'ﬂ and 47% of pregnant women in
Tidworth Community Area received
the flu vaccination (6)

51% of 40-74 year olds offered an NHS HIIS
Health Check received one “ea“h

2013/14 - 2015/16 compared to 48% ;

across the county (3) ﬂl’leck Mortallty (7)
: The mortality rate from cardiovascular

S’ —_— ; . diseases in under 75 year olds in Tidworth

= - The incidence of skin cancer in the Community Area at

4 k. Community Area, at 33 per 100,000 62 per 100,000 persons

persons, is above the Wiltshire rate is higher than that across Wiltshire
of 28.5 per 100,000 (53 per 100’000)

(4)

Data Sources: (1) National Child Measurement Programme, 2014/15 (2) Breastfeeding Prevalence at 6-8 Weeks, NHS . = ¢
England, 2015/16 (3) NHS Health Checks, 2013/14 - 2015/16 (4) Incidence of Skin Cancer, National Cancer Wlltshlre COU nC|I
Registration and Analysis Service, 2011-2014 (5) MMR Vaccination Coverage, Public Health England, 2014/15 (6) Flu

Vaccination Coverage, NHS England, 2015/16 (7) Primary Care Mortality Database 2013-2015 ~———— Where everybody matters



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B HEERERRER

Children and Young People Tidworth Community Area

Education and Pupil
Achievement

ol -

Children in Need

9.7% of children
and people under 20 in
Tidworth Community Area live
in low income families.
This is lower than the Wiltshire

average of 10.6% (1) l B =
o In 2015, the percentage of children
8 The rate of 0-18 year olds achieving level 4 or above in reading, writing
® supported by a Common and mathematics at the end of primary
= Assessment Framework school was lower in Tidworth Community
(CAF) in Tidworth Area (77%) than across Wiltshire (80%) (4)

Community Area in 2015
was 54 per 10,000
compared to 34 per In 2015, the percentage of
10,000 across Wiltshire (2) young people achieving 5 or
more GCSE's including English
and Maths at grades A*-C at the

The rate of 0-25 year olds supported by end of secondary school was
Children’s Social Care (CSC) in Tidworth lower in Tidworth Community
Community Area in 2016 was 366 per 10,000 Area (50%) than across Wiltshire
compared with 282 per 10,000 throughout (61%)
Wiltshire (3) (5)

Data Sources: (1) Percentage of Children and Young People Under 20 in Low Income Families, 2013, HMRC, (2) Rate ~ . =
per 10,000 0-18 Year Olds Supported by a Common Assessment Framework, 2015, Wiltshire Council Childrens Wl Itsh Ire Cou nC|I

Services, 53; Rate per 10,000 0-25 Year Olds Supported by Children's Social Care, 2016, Wiltshire Council Childrens
4

Where everybody matters

Services, and (5) Key Stage 2 and 4 Attainment, 2015, Local Authority Interactive Tool (LAIT)



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B HEERERRER

Tidworth Community Area

Older People

Older People

Almost three quarters (72%) of the + 1% of the population in
population over the age of 65 in Tidworth Community Area
Tidworth Community Area are at a are over the age of 85 years,

higher risk of social isolation 37% are males and 63%,
compared to 35% across Wiltshire ears females. (4)

(1)

86% of persons estimated to have Dementia in Carers
Tidworth Community Area have been diagnosed

with the condition compared with 67% in
Wiltshire (2) 8 per 1,000 persons under
65 in the Community Area
are unpaid carers compared
with 11 per 1,000
+ - throughout Wiltshire

In 2014/15, the rate of hospital

admissions due to falls in persons ]

over the age of 65 in Tidworth
Community Area

36 per 1,000 persons

over 65 in the
(1,937 per 100,000 persons) ﬂ Community Area are pa—
was higher than in Wiltshire . . unpaid carers compared @
(1,880 per 100,000) (3) with 39 per 1,000 in e
Wiltshire (5)

Data Sources (1) Map of Loneliness, Age UK, 2015 (2) Dementia Diagnosis Rate, NHS Wiltshire CCG, May . . .
2016 (3) Emergency Hospital Admissions Due to Falls in Persons Over 65 Years, Central and South West Wl Itsh“’e CounCII

SVC;H:‘:S‘}?:IO.TLII?I% Szug‘,:l:rt Unit, 2014-15 (4) Persons Known to Carer Support Wiltshire, Carer Support e Where cverybody mafiers
2




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Community Safety Tidworth Community Area

Safer Communities

In 2015/16, the rate of reported anti
social behaviour in Tidworth
Community Area was 12 reports per
1,000 persons. This is lower than
Wiltshire (19 per 1,000) and is a
reduction when compared to
2014/15 (13 per 1,000) (1)

In 2015/16,
over 20 referrals to
Community Resolution, a
mechanism used to manage
cases of anti social
behaviour, were made from
Tidworth Community Area (2)

In 2015/16, the rate of reported
domestic abuse in Tidworth

rise when compared to 2014/15
(4 per 1,000) (3)

Data Sources (1) Incidents of Anti Social Behaviour 2014/15 - 2015/16, Wiltshire Police, (2) Referrals to Communit
Resolution 2015/16, Wiltshire Council (3) Incidents of Domestic Abuse, 2014/15 - 2015/16, Wiltshire Police (4)

Number of Licensed Premises, as at 1st July 2016, Wiltshire Council (5) Alcohol Related Hospital Admissions

Community Area was 6 incidents per
1,000 persons. This is slightly lower
than Wiltshire (7 per 1,000) yet a

In 2014/15, rates of alcohol related
hospital admissions were similar in
Tidworth Community Area
(1,920 per 100,000 persons)
to that across Wiltshire
(1,905 per 100,000) (5)

Substance Misuse

There are over 1,500 premises
licensed to sell alcohol in Wiltshire,

3% of them (44 premises) are in
Tidworth Community Area (4)

Road Safety

Reported road traffic collisions in
Wiltshire have risen by almost 30%
between 2010-2014.

In 2015, 25 road traffic collisions
were reported in Tidworth
Community Area, the lowest
number of RTCs reported across all
20 Community Areas (6)

"Wiltshire Council

Hospital Admission Data Provided by South, Central and West CSU 2014/15 (6) Road Traffic Collisions, Department ___—===_ Wherc everybody matters
for Transport, 2015 :



Wiltshire Community AreaJSA2016 B " B B B B B B

Housing

Tidworth Community Area

Local Housing

21.6% of households in
AAA Tidworth Community Area
J J J are socially rented
LM Lid o

compared to 14.7% across
Wiltshire (1)

60

In September 2016 there were
65 families in Tidworth
Eommunity Area awaiting social

= housing.

Nhere is a higher demand for 3
bedroom properties from
persons on the housing register
in this area (26% of requests)
compared to across Wiltshire
(19%) (2)

It is estimated that the number of households
affected by the 2016 Benefit Cap will be
lower in Tidworth Community Area

(5 per 10,000 households, than across
Wiltshire
(19 per 10,000 households) (3)

Between April 2013 and
March 2016, 71 affordable
homes were completed in

Tidworth Community Area (4)

Between 2014-16, over 400 homes
were adapted to help older (o)
residents and persons with
disabilities live independently in
their own homes, less than 2% of
these were in Tidworth Community
Area (5)

Property Prices

£205,000 g )

The average house
price in Tidworth
Community Area is
£205,000,slightly
lower than the
Wiltshire average of
£230,000 (6)

Data Sources (1) Socially Rented Accommodation, Census 2011 (2) Wiltshire Council, September 2016 * * .
(3) Wiltshire Council 2015/16 (4) Wiltshire Council April 2013 - March 2016 (5) Wiltshire Council 2014-16 WIItShII' e Cou nCII

(6) Land Registry Price Paid Data, 2016

~— Where everybody matters



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Environment

Tidworth Community Area

Wildlife Rich Areas

30% of Tidworth Community
I Area is classified as either

as a Site of Scientific
Interest or a County
Wildlife Site. Wiltshire has

Wl r 168 SSIs and 1,560 County

Wildlife Sites, covering 15%
of the Local Authority Area

(1)

61 abed

River Quality

In 2015, samples taken
from the River Bourne at
the monitoring station in

Tidworth Community Area

were rated as 'poor’ by the A
Environment Agency (2)

Data Sources (1) Wiltshire Council 2016 (2) River Quality Monitoring, The Environment Agency 2015 (3)
Wiltshire Council Public Protection Service (4) Wiltshire Council 2015/16

Local Emergency Plan

A community resilience workshop

1]

in the Tidworth Community Area
brought people together to

consider local emergency plans.

Since then four local parish plans

have been completed (3)

\MA

Waste and Recycling

O In 2015/16, over 890 kgs of waste

was collected per household from

the East Area Collection Zone
incorporating Devizes,

Marlborough, Pewsey and
Tidworth Community Areas.

Almost half of this (48%) was
recycled or composted (4)

Wiltshire Council

~———— Where everybody matters



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B EEERRENR
Tidworth Community Area

Transport

2% of non principal roads

Local Roads
(B roads)
in Tidworth Community Area

in Tidworth Community ‘
Area were identified as - were identified as requiring
treatment in 2015/16. This is
lower than throughout Wiltshire

requiring treatment. This
is the same as across
Wiltshire over the same — over the same time frame (4%)
(1)

time period (3%)
(1)
Wiltshire Council

Data Sources: (1) Road Maintenance Data, Wiltshire Council, 2015/16 (2) Average Annual Daily Traffic
—~——————==_ Where everybody matters

In 2015/16, 3% of
principal roads
(motorways and A roads)

Local Traffic

0gG abed

In 2015/16, the cost of re-
surfacing roads in
Tidworth Community
Area was £1,764 per km
compared to an average
of £2,397 per km
throughout Wiltshire

Average daily traffic has

increased by almost 4% in

Tidworth Community Area
since 2007 (2)

(AADT) 2007-2015 Comparison, Wiltshire Council, 2015




Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Employment

According to a 2014 survey of
local businesses, the biggest
two employment sectors in

Tidworth Community Area are
hospitality and education (1)

D.5% of people of working age
Qin Tidworth Community Area
receive Jobseekers Allowance.
= This is lower than both
Wiltshire (0.8%) and England
(1.8%) (2)

0.2% of people aged 18- 24

years in Tidworth
Community Area receive
Jobseekers Allowance.
This is lower than
Wiltshire (1.7%) and
England (2.5%)
62% of this group are
young women (2)

Retail

75% of units in Tidworth
Community Area are
shops - this does not

include restaurants, pubs,
or professional services

(3)

Local Developments

The Army Basing Programme will
locate an additional 4,000 army
personnel and 3,200 dependants
in Tidworth Community Area by
2020 with £1 billion investment
from the Ministry of Defence
throughout the county. This
includes £20 million for school
places alone
(4)

Data Sources; (1) Business Register and Employment Survey (BRES; excludes MOD) Data 2014, Office
for National Statistics (2) Official Labour Market Statistics, Nomisweb, Office for National Statistics,
2014 (3) Action for Market Towns (AMT-1) Data, 2015/16 (4) Wiltshire Council, 2016



Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B B EE RN

Culture Tidworth Community Area

Cultural Assets

Tidworth Community Area is . .
home to two Iron Age hill forts, Js'gv;::t? sciggn;;lgggc?;ra
92 scheduled monuments, 276 Scientific Interest and 62
listed buildings and 14 venues County Wildlife sites

hosting cultural programmes

(1)
Your Library Local Engagement

There are 3 libraries in Tidworth 4.5% of working people in
Community Area. 33% of Tidworth Community Area are
residents are currently members employed in the arts,
of the local library compared with entertainment and recreation
41% across Wiltshire. A total of sector (3)

48,143 visits to libraries in

Tidworth Community Area were o
recorded in 2015/16 Local clubs and organisations promote cultural

activities alongside other news and events on
the Tidworth ‘Our Community Matters’ website
which was accessed over 580,000 times in

Over 800 volunteers help
out at libraries across
Wiltshire including 42 in
Tidworth Community Area

(2)

2015/16. Across Wiltshire local information held
on these sites was accessed almost 4 million
times (4)

Data Sources: (1) Wiltshire Council, 2016, (2) Wiltshire Council Library Service, 2015/16 (3) Business . . .
Register and Employment Survey (BRES) Data, Office for National Statistics, 2014 (4) Number of Wl Itsh“‘e CounCII

Interactions with ‘Our Community Matters’ Websites, Community Engagement Team, Wiltshire Council,
2015/16 ~=———="=_ Where everybody matters




Priorities

Over to you...

€G abed




Voting

Your chance vote on priorities...

G abed




Children and young people

1. Child poverty 72.29%
2. Special educational needs and disability 50.6%
3. Educational attainment 27.71%
., 4. Mental and emotional health 62.65%
i‘% 5. Positive leisure time activities 21.69%
" 6. Childhood obesity 30.12%
/. Teenage preghancy 4.82%
8. Job prospects 13.25%




9g abed

Community safety

N O O A~ wDdhRE

Anti-social behaviour
Domestic violence
Alcohol and drug abuse
Protecting the vulnerable
Highway safety
Emergency planning
Social cohesion

43.68%
74.71%
67.82%
71.26%
11.49%

1.15%
11.49%




Culture

1. Participation in arts 36.05%
2. Affordable access to cultural activities 51.16%
3. Involvement in community events 74.42%
. 4. Library use 51.16%
i‘% 5. Heritage and history 19.77%
~ 6. Diversity and social inclusion 34.88%
7. Venues for cultural activities 19.77%




8g abed

Economy

1.
2.
3.
4.
d.
6.
7.

Employment opportunities

Training and skills

Apprenticeships and work experience
Inward investment

Support for existing businesses

Debt and financial inclusion

New business creation

89.53%
39.53%

50%
27.91%
20.93%
10.47%
55.81%




Environment

Wildlife and biodiversity
River quality

Recycling rates
Protecting the countryside
Flooding

Fly tipping and litter
Improving rights of way

6G abed

N O O A~ wDdhRE

20.93%
12.79%

31.4%
79.07%

6.98%
83.72%
54.65%




09 abed

Health, wellbeing and leisure

© NO O~ wDhRE

Obesity

Mental health

Physical fithess and activity

Skin cancers

NHS Health checks and vaccinations
Healthy lifestyles

Support for carers

Breast feeding and post natal care

26.74%
87.21%
26.74%
4.65%
10.47%
83.72%
31.4%
18.6%




Older people

1. Dementia 15.29%
2. Social isolation and loneliness 87.06%
3. Support for carers 65.88%
., 4. Independentliving 12.94%
§ 5. Safeguarding the vulnerable 31.76%
" 6. Positive activities 50.59%
7. Avoiding emergency admissions 3.53%
8. Poverty 20%




Transport

Road improvements
Reducing car use and traffic
Access to public transport
Cycling and walking
Speeding and road safety
Highway infrastructure

Alir quality

Street cleaning

29 abed

© NO O~ wDhRE

84.71%
18.82%
32.94%
17.65%
67.06%
55.29%

4.71%

5.88%




Our community and housing

1. Impact of rebasing 63.95%
2. Deprivation and poverty 70.93%
3. Volunteering 5.81%
., 4. Homelessness 16.28%
‘%{ 5. Affordable housing 74.42%
~ 6. Diversity and inclusion 10.47%
/7. Community events and activities 12.79%
8. Civic pride and participation 2.33%




Action planning

What can we do together to make a
difference here in the Tidworth
area...

9 abed




Closing remarks

G9 abed

Councillor Chris Williams
Chair, Tidworth Area Board







Tidworth Community Area Project Bank 2016-18

Title Summary JSA Theme
A World of Difference Activities targeted at children who would otherwise not be able to participate. Can include outdoor activities, sports
and recreation. Requires volunteerleaders. Children & Young People
Act up A week of arts activities based around performing and theatre skills for young people. Culminates with a show for
family members. Children & Young People
Alt School Forsome children academic studyis frustrating and challenging. Alternatives - such as skills, arts, music, craft or work
based activities are often more productive. Children & Young People
Apprentice scheme Creating supported work placements can build self confidence, self esteem and skills leading to improved job
prospects forlocal young people. Children & Young People
Art Event Art Event for all ages - Community Singing, mosaics, drama, painting etc
Culture
Art Therapy Arts sessions organised for people with long term conditions such as dementia, stroke and disability. Supported
sessions also provide advice and help and enable carers to take a break. Culture
Art trails Groups of villages combine to showcase local artists in all media. Caninclude arts trails, performances, sales and
participatory activities. Build and supports vibrant arts community. Culture
Baby basics A project led by a local church seeking to help new families living in poverty. It offers a moses basket filled with the
essentials fora new babyand mum and words of support and help. Health & Wellbeing
Bee Alive! Volunteers plant wildflowers in different locations to help bees and other pollinators. The project improves
biodiversity, provides healthy outdoor activity, raises awareness and civic pride. Environment
Bee Green Wildflower areas created by the community with beehives to encourage bio-diversityand local produce. Often involves
local schools adopting a local bee hive. Environment
Befriending Volunteers who drop in and support elderlyand vulnerable members of the local community.
Older People
Big Project An idea to motivate volunteers around a big projectin a town orvillage. Amajoradvertising campaign gets people
involved and everyone joins together to complete the project. Community
Bike Hub A community project to give children the space to learn about bike mechanics. Includes bike repairand sale, producing
an income forthe project and ensuring its future sustainability. Children & Young People
Bike It Villages and towns identify a network of safe routes for cycling and walking to school. Often involves children in
mapping and improving routes. Transport
Bike Kitchen A mobile bike workshop that turns up at schools and cycle events to help people learn how to maintain their bikes and
keep them safe. Transport
Bikeability Repairing and relocating unwanted bicycles within a community to help people get out on two wheels atlow cost.
Transport
Breakfast Club Healthy breakfast for children at school particularlyaimed at free school meal recipients.
Children & Young People
Breakthrough Self confidence and personal resilience skills for young people, helps combatloneliness, health issues, family worries
and bullying. Children & Young People
Business challenge Using a challenge fund, low-cost loan or free business space, people with business orsocial enterprise ideas are able
to bid for support to get started. Can be run as a local 'dragon's den' Economy
Care swap Run for people with learning disability, care swap schemes provide people with work opportunities where they gain
confidence, independence and life skills. Health & Wellbeing
Christmas market Christmas markets can be small orlarge, a dayora month. A place where local producers can sell direct to local
people. Can be themed and part of wider Christmas celebrations. Culture
Cider Festivals A community cider press can bring people togetherin autumn to use surplus apples to create juice and cider. Can be
the focus of a weekend of fun activities for the whole family. Culture
Cluster Business A study to investigate the potential to create a clustering effect of businesses centred around Castledown Business
Park & MOD i.e Securityas a common theme Economy
Coffee clubs Nothing brings people together like a cup of coffee. Can also create social activityat schools for the morning drop off.
Generates community spirit and gets people talking. Older People
Community action groups Residents of an urban neighbourhood come together to agree common priorities and coordinate local action.
Community
Communityart Volunteers raise funds or make art works that are installed around an estate. Builds civic pride and encourages
people to getinvolved with the arts. Culture
Community bus A group of villages get together to fund a local bus or taxi scheme, can also involve public bus subsidy scheme.
Transport
Community campaigns Community-led campaigns to address local issues such as dental and sexual health, prostate cancerand any number
of local concerns. Community
Community Choir An intergenerational activity thatis fun and verycheap to get off the ground.
Community
Community Clean Ups Mass participation event where local people turn up to blitzan area - clearing litter, graffiti, repairing stuff and
generallyimproving the area. Usually culminates in a BBQorsocial event. Environment
Community Energy A community comes together to create a low energy plan and initiate green energy projects.
Environment
Community hub Alocal place in the village or town staffed by volunteers that can give advice, support and signposting foranyone in
need of help. Often incorporates a coffee barand social area. Community
Community orchard Land given over to growing fruit trees and wild flower meadows. Provides free fruit, recreational space, natural habitat
and protection for native apple varieties. Environment
Community reporters Local volunteers who are trained and equipped to blog about local events and activities. Encourages participation,
awareness and positive news. Community
Community safety Residents of a settlement come together to work with schools, police and other partners to address safety concerns
partnerships with positive community-led actions. Community Safety
Community Speedwatch Local people report concerns, initiate speed surveys and then undertake roadside speed checks with support from the
police and the council. Community Safety
Community Transport Local community transport schemes - Schemes could be anything from a regular bus route or dial-a-ride services.
Transport
Cookery Skills Club Benefit healthylifestyles, home economy, 'Bake Off' style of event with older people teaching skills to younger people.
Could help with social isolation. Community
Co-work clubs Space for businesses and start ups to work together, encourages sharing of skills, recourses and marketing.
Economy
Cut and paste Arts activities forolder people in residential environments. A weeklyarts session teaching skills and creating artworks
for publicareas and common rooms. Older People
Cycle routes Keen and social cyclists come together to work on mapping, improving access, waymarking and maintaining routes to
encourage cycling forleisure and as a sustainable transport option. Transport
Dementia café Adropin and self help session for people with dementia, can involve trips and walks.
Older People
Dementia friendly schools Dementia awareness sessions organised in local schools with support from the Alzheimers Society.
Older People
Dementia friendly towns Community groups and businesses collaborate to make a town friendly for people with dementia. Staff training and
safe places with clearsignage and well publicised. Older People

Domestic Violence Support Support for female perpertrators of domestic violence.
Community Safety

Dial-a-ride Older and vulnerable people can access community drivers through a directory system organised by community
volunteers. Similarto local LINK schemes. Older People
Digital Village Digital maps created by volunteers to map and share all of the assets in a village from footpaths and bus stops to play
facilities and open spaces. Posted on a public website for easy access Culture
DIY Streets Communities come togetherto plan how to manage their streets and publicspaces. Can initiate innovative solutions
to traffic, pollution and speeding problems. Community
Dog days Campaign based action to tackle dog fouling, features posters and signs in the village. Uses positive messages, rather
than threats of legal action to change behaviour. Environment
Doorstep sports A doorstep survey of young peoples' sports interests thatis then translated into a local sports programme on the
doorstep. Health & Wellbeing
Entrepreneur clubs Entrepreneurs meet-up regularly to support each other as they develop and establish their business idea ororsocial
enterprise start-up. Economy
Festivals and fayres Communities come togetherto launch a new fayre or festival, have fun and benefitlocal groups and causes. Can be
themed to support the local economy or tourism. Culture
Field of dreams Wildflower meadows, cultivated by volunteers and open to the public during the summer fora small donation - money
applied to local projects and a wonderful biodiversityidea Environment
First Responders Local volunteers trained and equipped with emergency kit, working on a rota to respond to emergency situations such
as accidents and cardiacincidents. Can provide vital care while ambulance mobilised. Health & Wellbeing
Fit for Life Sessions forolder people based around gentle physical activities such as walking, indoor bowls and dance.
Older People
Fit Village Local community-led campaign to get a community active can involve club start-ups, organised activities such as cycles
and walks, directories of opportunities, sports fayres, etc. Health & Wellbeing
Flexi-bus A community managed transport scheme, using a small minibus to connectisolated villages to main bus routes.
Transport
Foodbanks Local people donate food thatis then provided free to those in need
Health & Wellbeing
Foodwasters Local supermarkets donate food thatis approaching expiry date thatis allocated to families in need.
Health & Wellbeing
Forest Schools Children use woodlands as outdoor class rooms learning about wildlife, woodland management, ecology and
biodiversity. Children & Young People
Freecycle Community website where people can trade, lend or give away unwanted items. Encourages reuse, repurposing and
recycling. Asort of local eBay- local collection only. Environment
Friends Local people form a friends groups to look aftera local asset such as a park, river, woodland, meadow or heritage
asset. Can be part of the management orownership of the asset. Community
Garden to plate Growing food in schools to cook.
Children & Young People
Gardenshare People who find it difficult to look after their garden can allow others to use the land at no cost to grow local produce.
Environment
Geocaching Using free software local volunteers place hidden clues (caches) around a village that can be found by anyone using
the free mobile App. Great fun, healthy and good for local businesses. Health & Wellbeing
Go Wild Villages and communities research theirlocal wildlife and develop projects to improve and protect important habitats.
Can involve nest boxes, ponds, bird hides, wildflower meadows, etc. Environment
Good for Nothings Volunteers recruited and trained by parish councils to undertake a range of tasks - from footpath maintenance and
litter picking to website managers and flood wardens. Community
Good Gym Runners, cyclists and walkers join a club thataims to help the vulnerable in the community - collecting prescriptions,
shopping, dropping in for a word or two and helping out when needed. Health & Wellbeing
Good neighbours Volunteers provide support, help, advice and friendship for the mostisolated and vulnerable members of the
community - who often want little more than the occasional chatand cuppa Community Safety
Green fair A community organises an event to promote green living and sustainability.
Environment
Green gyms A range of outdoor fitness equipment laid out over a course thattakes in a walk or jog around the village, park or play
area. Health & Wellbeing
Green team Young people involved in various environmental projects and fun activities in the great outdoors.
Children & Young People
Have a go Local sports and social clubs in a community organise taster sessions to recruit new members and get people involved.
Can take the form of a fayre with stalls, demonstrations and activities. Health & Wellbeing
Home work club A network for home-workers. Provides support, advice, social activities and meet-ups for people running a business or
working from home. Economy
Housing Advocacy Volunteer-led services to young people and groups to address housing and homelessness issues through advice,
information, advocacy, support, education and training. Community
Innovation fund Creating an innovation fund to support new ideas to start up and flourish, requires support and mentoring from
business community. Economy
IT Access for Communityin Access for and advice of digital literacyin schools for members of the community. Student to offer support and advice.
Schools Community
Job Club Locally based support for job-seekers. Raising skill levels, CV writing , interview tips, job hunting strategies and local
work experience. Economy
Key-ring People in need linked by telephone to one person who can respond in times of need. Coordinators trained
responders and able to signpost quickly when the need arises. Community Safety
Kidzpace Soft playsessions in a village or community hall, great for kids and a chance for mum and dad to meet other parents
and have a cuppa. Children & Young People
Landshare Towns and villages identifyand seek to purchase land forsocial, environmental, housing, leisure or employment use.
Can spark ideas and creativity that addresses local needs. Environment
Leisure credits Villages offer leisure credits in return for organised volunteering activities for young people. Credits can be used on
buses, atlocal facilities and for entry to local attractions. Community
LIFE A local directory of support services that can be used when a family experiences hardship, bereavement,
unemployment, illness, etc. Supported by church groups and counsellors. Health & Wellbeing
Liftshare Local people form local schemes to share cars to get to work, markets, GPs, hospital appointments, etc.
Transport
Link Schemes Link schemes are community-based, volunteer run charities providing a structured 'good neighbour' service including
transport. Older People
Literacy Festival Supporting adults & children to improve reading skills & literacy
Culture
Little drummers An introduction to music for young children using drums and percussion, leading to a live performance in the village or
town. Children & Young People
Little Superstars Holiday schemes for younger children focusing on an introduction to sports and outdoor activities.
Children & Young People
Living history Young people talked to older people in the community recording their memories, collecting documents, making
displays Children & Young People
Local history clubs Local people research and document the history of the village with materials and archives posted online, in print,
display boards, exhibitions and through local history walks. Community
Local job boards Local employers encouraged to post vacancies on local village jobs boards and community blog site.
Economy
Meals on Wheels Once or twice a week, volunteers make and deliver meals to older and vulnerable people in the community - includes a
chatand a cuppa, often the most important part of the scheme. Older People
Memory Dances Alocal dance group providing dance for the over 60s providing gentle dance and movement sessions for people with
dementia. Older People
Men's shed A shed where people come togetherto learn and share DIY skills and carry out repairs and build things for the
community such as benches, bird hides, nest boxes, etc. Older People
Missing voices Using video to enable people to have a sayaboutlocal issues. Targeted at those who do not or cannot participate in
civiclife. Builds understanding and helps target 'hidden issues.' Community
Mosaics and murals Using arts and community creativity to brighten up derelict or dowdy areas such as underpasses with mosaic or murals.
Culture
Neighbourhood Wardens Representatives who live on a estate actas a point of contact. Consulting, canvassing views and feeding those into
consultations and policy planning. Community Safety
Neighbourhood Watch Volunteers work with community policing teams to extend theirreach and to report concerns.
Communtiy Safet
Our Community Matters Use website more to advertise community events & news. Encourage people to sign up.
Community
Our Lives, Our History The memories of older people captured through interviews for posterity. Can focus on pasttrades and industry,
farming, vocations, memorable events, etc. Culture
Photo shop Village photo projects collects historicand contemporaryimages to create a visual portrait of the settlement for
posterity. Can include exhibitions, publications and display boards. Community
Pop-up shop Making an emptyretail unitavailable to a business start-up can help it to develop and prove its viability. Ideas are
submitted and judged 'Dragon's Den' style. Economy
Pubwatch Pubs linked up byradio to track antisocial behaviour, manage high risk customers and call to the police in emergency
situations. Fastresponse system that minimises ASB. Community Safety
ReCycle Redundant and stolen bikes are refurbished and distinctively painted by volunteers for general use by the community.
Environment
River Fest Celebrating a local environmental or historical asset such as a river, woodland, hill, building or archaeological. Also
great for tourism and business. Environment
Safe Places Window stickers indicate places where people can go when theyfeel threatened, anxious, confused or worried. Staff
can offera word of advice, support and a few minutes quiet respite. Communtiy Safet
Salamander Holiday scheme run by the Fire and Rescue Service aimed at providing activities for young people with serious life
challenges. Children & Young People
SARC Sexual Assault Referal Centre (Locally Based)
Community Safety
Scarecrow Festival Local people make scarecrows that are displayed over the course of a weekend festival of fun and games. Great for
building community spirit. Community
School gate café One innovative school has opened a school gate café. Staffed by students with produce made on the site - develops
skills and provides work experience. Children & Young People
Self builders Interested residents come together to acquire a potential development site for schemes based on local needs -
incorporating low cost housing, work spaces and recreation facilities. Economy
Singing for the Brain Social clubs for people with later stage dementia, singingis a social activityand the sessions often involve other
recreational activities that give carers a break. Older People
Skateparks Provide enjoyable physical activities for young people and can also be a good wayto engage young people in the
design, build and management of facilities. Children & Young People
Skills4lLife Workshops run for young people, providing info and help with understanding and planning for careers, finances,
budgeting, cooking, housing etc Children & Young People
Spare share Things going spare or not wanted are listed on the village notice board for collection by those who need them.
Encourages reuse and recycling. Environment
Speedwatch Villagers highlight areas of concern, these are monitored by the Council and if there is a problem, volunteers carry out
speed checks with training and support from the Police. Community Safety
SPLASH! Targeted diversionary activities for young people experiencing life challenges. Coupled with advice and support
services to help young people make positive choices. Children & Young People
Sports-link Local sports clubs link up with schools to provide a range of after school sports activities
Health & Wellbeing
Stay Safe Stay Alive Road trafficawareness for community groups provided by the Fire and Rescue Service. A hard hitting presentation for
audiences aimed at changing driver behaviour. Community Safety
Step out housing Supported housing units for people with learning disabilities, providing support and care as they transition to
independent living. Community
Straw Bale Housing Sustainable and low costself build schemes adapting latest technology to traditional housing builds.
Community
Street Cup A range of urban street based games and competitions. Astreetis closed to enable competitions to take place during
a day of activities. Community
Street Pastors Volunteers who patrol the streets of towns in the evenings and early hours of the morning to help and signpost
revellers. Helps to tackle anti-social behaviour and health risks. Community Safety
Street Watch Neighbourhood and community watch - local volunteers monitor streets and communities for unusual activity and
report concerns to the police. Community Safety
Strictly ballroom Dancing for seniors, encourages people to mixsocially, stay active and fit.
Culture
Stroke Club Staffed by volunteers, stroke clubs provide recreational and social activities for stroke survivors while giving carers a
break. Health & Wellbeing
Tai Chi Bring Tai Chi Sessions to the area
Health & Wellbeing
Tech Club Computer geek clubs with a social purpose. IT experts come togetherin a social environment to find technological
solutions to local challenges. Economy
Tenants group Tenants of social housing schemes come together to tackle priorities and allocate neighbourhood budgets.
Community
The Amazings A community identifies people with skills and assets that can be called upon to help others. From gardeners and
plumbers to web designers and musicians. Community
The Big Buzz Avillage or community comes together to create rich wildflowers areas including gardens and meadows around
playgrounds and public spaces. Schools can be involved. Environment
The ecogym Local outdoor conservation work thatis great for fitness and wellbeing of volunteers. Involves physical tasks such as
ditch clearing, footpath maintenance, decorating and gardening. Health & Wellbeing
The Onion Shed Cycle groups adopt a local school and offer after school workshops on everything from maintenance, and cycle skills to
safetyand navigation. Health & Wellbeing
The tourist board Display boards, leaflets and guides produced to encourage visitors to a town orvillage. Written and researched by
local volunteers. Community
Time Credits An hour foran hour. Rewards those who volunteer with an hour's worth of credit to be 'spent' on a range of local
activities. Encourages new volunteers and provides a 'thank you,' Community
Touch2lD Proof of age cards used and managed bya local community. Can entitle users to local benefits such as access to
facilities and services. Children & Young People
U3A Open to anyone to develop their experience and skills, share them and seek out new interests. The objectis learning
and recreation for their own sakes. Community
Village shop Faced with closure of their shop, communities have raised funds and taken over the shop with help of local volunteers.
Can provide an outlet for local producers within a cooperative model. Community
Village skills Local 'experts'in a village or community who can help and mentor others. Might be business mentors, fitness mentors,
youth mentors, anything. Alocal registeris set up and matches made. Community
Volunteer Grandparents Parenting support to develop parenting skills
(Rent A Granny) Older People
Walk back in time Village historians and volunteers document the history of the village and publish a series of walks forlocal people -
healthy, educational and great for building civic pride. Health & Wellbeing
Wheels 2 Work A scooter or carloan scheme which provides short term loan of transport for young people to help them secure access
training and job opportunities. Children & Young People
Women on Wednesday A group offering support, self help and social time for women running their own business.
Economy
Young Advisors Young people aged 15-21, who work with community leaders and decision makers to engage young people in
community life, local decision making and improving services. Children & Young People
Young ambassadors Young adults trained to offer advice and support for younger people. Generallythey work on a self employed basis
being paid for the hours they putin. Children & Young People
Youth Theatre Regularactivities for older children interested in performing arts, writing, performing, directing, musicand set design.
Performances often provided in schools and for the public. Children & Young People

Page 67






Agenda Iltem 13

Wiltshire Council

~——>_ Where everybody matters

Report to Tidworth Area Board
Date of Meeting 16/01/2017
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below

Applicant Amount requested
Applicant: Tidworth
Project Title: Ludgershall Memory Cafe

£320.00
View full application
Applicant: Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall
Project Title: Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall cavity
wall insulation £966.00
View full application
Applicant: Tidworth and District WI
Project Title: Tidworth and District W1 equipment

£395.97
View full application
Applicant: Great Bustard Group
Project Title: Great Bustard Reintroduction and Visitor
Equipment £2100.00
View full application
Applicant: Avon valley community shed
Project Title: Avon Valley Community Shed startup
funding £2000.00
View full application
Applicant: The Any Body Can Cook Community Interest
Company
Project Title: Any Body Can Cook @ Clarendon £1450.00
View full application

Page 69


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2215
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2197
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2152
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2184
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2190
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2195

Applicant: Ludgershall Youth Services
Project Title: Ludgershall Youth Centre Security Fencing
cctv £5000.00

View full application

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board
Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’'s website.

2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2015/2016 year
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community
Area Board grants criteria.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural,
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of
which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’'s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Page 70


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2211
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

2215 Tidworth Ludgershall Memory Cafe [£320.00

Project Description:

Ludgershall Memory Cafe is run for the benefit of the Tidworth Area Board
Community. The cafe has proved a great success within the Ludgershall area.
Regular events are organised ie. Live music where members can sing along. Craft
making cards table decorations Painting class Talks on other hobbies. The grant is
required for the purchase of equipment to enable these activities to take place.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

Dementia Cafés provide a safe, comfortable and supportive environment for people
with dementia and their carers to socialise. As well offering a range of fun and
engaging activities, Dementia Cafés give both carers and people with dementia a
chance to get information and advice and talk to others with similar problems.
These regular social groups improve well-being and reduce isolation for whole
families. New friendships are often formed and people who attend leave the
sessions feeling like they have a better quality of life.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID [Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Collingbourne Collingbourne Kingston
2197 oflingbour Village Hall cavity wall £966.00
Kingston Village Hall | .
insulation

Project Description:

The Hall was constructed in the 1940s and has been extended twice. All the outer
walls have been examined by a surveyor and found suitable for filling with
insulation. Heating is a major expense for the Hall so reducing the amount of oll
needed will help the Hall committee to keep hiring costs down. Youth groups in
particular are currently charged a low rate which barely meets the present heating
costs.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

A Village or Community Hall is one of the most valuable assets of any community.
A properly maintained building can provide facilities for social, educational and
recreational activities for all ages. A well equipped and up to date hall that is
accessible to all is important to maintaining the health and wellbeing of local
people.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested

2152 Tidworth and District |Tidworth and District WI £395.97

Page 71


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2215
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2197
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2152

|WI |equipment |

Project Description:

We would like some help with funding for a projector and screen for use at our
monthly meetings. we also intend to use banners to advertise our fundraising
events. We need some financial assistance for this.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The WI plays a unique role in providing women with educational opportunities and
the chance to build new skills, to take part in a wide variety of activities and to
campaign on issues that matter to them and their communities.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
2184 Great Bustard Great_B_ustard Relntroductlon £5100.00
— Group and Visitor Equipment

Project Description:

The project is to create a specific area for rearing the Great Bustard chicks hatched
from wild eggs imported from Spain. This will leave the existing reserve area free of
wild nesting birds - last year there were 7 nests made and this number will raise
each year. It will also improve the conditions of rearing the birds and help further
improve survival rates by releasing better birds.A second part of the project is to
prove the public visitors with good quality binoculars and a telescope. Many visitors
to the project are not birdwatchers and are attracted by the cultural and county
associations of the Bustard. Providing good viewing optics will enhance their visit
and understanding of the importace of the project.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The Great Bustard is Wiltshire’s bird but sadly in general a missing piece of UK
wildlife heritage. There still remains plenty of habitat suitable for Great Bustards in
the UK, in particular the rolling downland and arable fields of Salisbury Plain..
However, their population decline and fragmentation means recolonisation is
unlikely to occur without this reintroduction programme.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Avon valley Avon Valley Community
2190 community shed Shed startup funding £2000.00

Project Description:
The AVCS has just been setup as part of the Mens Shed movement and we need
some initial funding for tools promotional materials and basic equipment.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
A recent Age UK survey revealed that more than one million people aged over 65

Page 72


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2184
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2190

are often or always lonely, with two-fifths saying that their main form of company is
the television.

A Community Shed provides a communal place of skills sharing, informal learning,
of individual pursuits & community projects, of purpose, achievement & social
interaction. Men’s Sheds are social groups that are self-governed, have their own
constitution, their own income and their own meeting place. How each shed looks
and the activities that take place in them depend entirely on the skills and interests
of the group. Shedders are gardeners, artists, collectors, story-tellers, amateur
radio enthusiasts, train spotters, model makers.....Anyone is welcome!

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested

The Any Body Can Cook Any Body Can Cook
2195 Community Interest Company |@ Clarendon £1450.00

Project Description:

Two 3 week cookery courses for local parents delivered through Clarendon school.
We are looking to accredit these through AQA Unit award scheme and offer a slow
cooker for parents to use at home after the course.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The Child Poverty profiles for Tidworth Community Area shows that 25.5% of
reception year children are obese/overweight compared to 21.2% across Wiltshire
and in Year 6 the figure is 33% compared to a Wiltshire average of 29.6%.

This project will offer some targeted families the skills to cook healthy meals for
their familes.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Ludgershall Youth  |Ludgershall Youth Centre
2211 Services Security Fencing CCTV £5000.00

Project Description:

The Ludgershall Youth Centre has just been taken over by new trustees who are
keen to see the youth centre reopened and available to the youth of Ludgershall
area. The trustees are keen to ensure the facility is secure before opening.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

Providing positive leisure time activities for young people was one of the priorities
at the recent Our Community Matters, JSA event, Seeing the Ludgershall Youth
Centre reopen will help achieve this.

Page 73


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2195
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2211

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:

Marc Read

Community Engagement Manager
01722 434557
marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 74


mailto:marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

~———_ Where everybody matters

Grant Applications for Tidworth on 16/01/2017

. . . Amount
ID |Grant Type |Project Title Applicant Required
2215 Community Ludgershall Memory Cafe Tidworth £320.00
Area Grant
.. |Collingbourne Kingston . .
2197 COMMUNILY ), e Hall cavity wall O Hingbourne Kingston —0q4
Area Grant . . Village Hall
insulation
2157 (Community Tidworth and District W1 o4k and District W1 £395.97

Area Grant |equipment
Great Bustard

2184 Community Reintroduction and Visitor (Great Bustard Group £2100.00
Area Grant .
Equipment
Community |Avon Valley Community |Avon valley community
2190 Area Grant |Shed startup funding shed £2000.00
i The Any Body Can Cook
2195 Community |Any Body Can Cook @ Community Interest £1450.00
Area Grant Clarendon
Company
Community Ludgershall Youth Centre |Ludgershall Youth
2211 Area Grant Security Fencing CCTV  |Services £5000.00
ID |Grant Type |Project Title Applicant AmOl.mt
Required
2215 COMMUNILY )\ 4oershall Memory Cafe Tidworth £320.00
Area Grant

Submitted: 12/12/2016 22:59:08
ID: 2215
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?

Page 75



£0 - £500

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Ludgershall Memory Cafe

6. Project summary:

Ludgershall Memory Cafe is run for the benefit of the Tidworth Area Board Community. The
cafe has proved a great success within the Ludgershall area. Regular events are organised ie.
Live music where members can sing along. Craft making cards, table decorations, Painting
class Talks on other hobbies. The grant is required for the purchase of equipment to enable
these activities to take place.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
Ludgershall and Perham Down

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP11 9QR

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

If Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:
Your latest accounts:

Total Income:
£

Total Expenditure:
£

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)

Page 76



£
Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:
We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year: yes

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £320.00
Total required from Area Board £320.00
Expenditure Income g
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f Income
; . confirmed
expenditure) income)
Craft 320.00
equipment
Total £320 £0

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

Members attending the Memory Cafe Participating in activitiesTo also include careers and
relatives Provide information from professional bodies to assist with their every day life. A
chance to leave home and meet with others on a regular basis.Helpers consist of Dementia
Champions and Dementia Friends.

14. How will you monitor this?
By the regular feedback of those attending the Cafe

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

It is important that the Cafe continues in some form while the need is required.Ludgershall

Cafe has proved a great success and funding would have to be raised to continue this much

needed project.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available

Page 77



to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Collingbourne Kingston
Village Hall cavity wall
insulation

Submitted: 05/12/2016 10:50:02

Community
Area Grant

Collingbourne Kingston

2197 Village Hall

£966.00

ID: 2197
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£0 - £500

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall cavity wall insulation

Page 78



6. Project summary:

The Hall was constructed in the 1940s and has been extended twice. All the outer walls have
been examined by a surveyor and found suitable for filling with insulation. Heating is a major
expense for the Hall so reducing the amount of oil needed will help the Hall committee to
keep hiring costs down. Youth groups in particular are currently charged a low rate which
barely meets the present heating costs.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
The Collingbournes and Netheravon

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN83SE

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People
Sport, play and recreation

If Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:
10/2016

Total Income:
£9382.72

Total Expenditure:
£10659.90

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£1277.18

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£5229.32

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

Three years ago we spent from our own funds on loft insulation and two years ago we spent
more of our own funds on part of the cost of double glazing and on all of the cost of pipe
lagging. The 2015 - 2016 deficit results from heavy expenditure of out own funds on
repairing outside woodwork. In the current year we have to work over doors and other
interior woodwork all somewhat neglected over recent years.

Page 79



We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £966.00
Total required from Area Board £966.00
Expenditure Income L
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f income
; . confirmed
expenditure) income)
Complete job -
one glay visit by 966.00 Grant requested 966.00
specialist
contractor
Total £966 £966

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

Will reduce energy consumption as part of our programme to implement the advice given to
us by Wiltshire Council. This in turn should reduce oil and electricity purchases allowing the
Hall committee to hold down hire charges.

14. How will you monitor this?
We have kept and will continue to keep a long-term record of energy consumption.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?
Not applicable - one-off expenditure.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
Not applicable.

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:
yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes

Page 80



for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation’'s latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):
yes | will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Community Tidworth and District WI
Area Grant |equipment

Submitted: 28/10/2016 12:58:05

2152 Tidworth and District W1 |£395.97

ID: 2152
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£0 - £500

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Tidworth and District WI equipment

6. Project summary:

Page 81



We would like some help with funding for a projector and screen for use at our monthly
meetings. we also intend to use banners to advertise our fundraising events. We need some
financial assistance for this.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
Tidworth

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP9 7LE

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Aurts, crafts and culture

Countryside, environment and nature

Festivals, pageants, fetes and fayres

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Heritage, history and architecture

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Recycling and green initiatives

Safer communities

If Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:
12/2015

Total Income:
£885.00

Total Expenditure:
£709.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£175.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£358.00

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:
We are a small group and we dont have sufficient to fund this project from our own finances.

Page 82



We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £395.97
Total required from Area Board £395.97
Expenditure Income L
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f Income
; . confirmed
expenditure) income)
Equipment 269.99 Fundraising 50.00
Equipment 29.99
Post _and 9.99
packing
Equipment 86.00
Total £395.97 £50

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

As a group we provide a meeting place for women from Tidworth and surrounding areas. We
invite speakers to come and talk to us on a range of topics and our own members present their
skills to us. We would like to invite other local W1ls to our meetings and having equipment on
site would be a great benefit. We hold regular fundraising activities in the year and Tidworth
W] strives to raise its profile and attract new members.

14. How will you monitor this?

We will hopefully see new members at our meetings. We will invite other local WIs to our
meetings.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

We would look elsewhere for additional funding. If our numbers do increase then we would
have more money from subscriptions.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available

Page 83



to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Great Bustard
Reintroduction and Visitor (Great Bustard Group £2100.00
Equipment

Submitted: 23/11/2016 10:32:40

Community

2184 Area Grant

ID: 2184
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

Page 84



5. Project title?
Great Bustard Reintroduction and Visitor Equipment

6. Project summary:

The project is to create a specific area for rearing the Great Bustard chicks hatched from wild
eggs imported from Spain. This will leave the existing reserve area free of wild nesting birds
- last year there were 7 nests made and this number will raise each year. It will also improve
the conditions of rearing the birds and help further improve survival rates by releasing better
birds.A second part of the project is to prove the public visitors with good quality binoculars
and a telescope. Many visitors to the project are not birdwatchers and are attracted by the
cultural and county associations of the Bustard. Providing good viewing optics will enhance

their visit and understanding of the importace of the project.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
The Collingbournes and Netheravon

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?

SN9 6DD

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Countryside, environment and nature

Heritage, history and architecture

If Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:
03/2016

Total Income:
£105618.26

Total Expenditure:
£139604.18

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£-33985.92

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£2100.00

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

Page 85



Insufficient funds to undertake this work.
We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £4200.00
Total required from Area Board £2100.00
Expenditure Income e
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f Income ¢
; ) confirmed
expenditure) income)
Fencing 500.00 Fundraising 2100.00
materials
Erecting costs  500.00
Chl_c_k_ rearing 5 g
facilities
Binoculars and
telescope for ~ 600.00
public use
Total £2100 £2100

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
Yes

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Amesbury

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

The inhabitants of Wiltshire will see the population of their county bird from from its current
level of 50 birds to around 100 in three years. This will make a secure self sustaining
population which can thrive in the wild. As well as the bio diversity aspects of the restoration
of the Great Bustard the county has strong cultural links with the bird. The coat of arms the
new county flag and many badges and emblems such as the Girl Guides Army Cadets a rugby
club and so on.The second part of the project is to give visitors to the main project site the use
of good quality binoculars and a telescope when viewing the birds. The Great Bustard Group
GBG is proud of the diversity of its visitors and many are not regular birdwatchers. As the
birds are often viewed a some distance to avoid disturbance good quality binoculars and
telescopes will greatly enhance the viewing experience. This has several positive
consequences including raised awareness of and enthusiasm for environmental projects
greater visitor numbers to see the project in turn leading to more sustainable self funding and
greater promotion for Wiltshires iconic symbol

14. How will you monitor this?

Page 86



The number of birds reared and released the numbers of wild breeding birds and the chicks
successfully reared are intensively monitored by the GBG. The results are annually reported
to the statutory agency for England Natural England and to the Spanish governmental
partners in the project. The GBG records the number of visitors to the project and also the
number of visitors who join the GBG which further helps the self sustaining funding.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

The project for which this funding is sought is one requiring capital costs. The working life
span of the capital will see the establishment of a secure self sustaining Great Bustard
population and will thus achieve its goal before needing replacement. The binoculars and
telescope have a long life expectancy estimated 5 years minimum and will directly assist with
the generation of further funding for the project thus providing funds for any replacements s
and when they may be required.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

yes | will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

yes | will make available on request the relevant planning permission for the project.

yes | will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has
been received prior to submission of this grant application.

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Page 87



Community |Avon Valley Community |Avon valley community
Area Grant |Shed startup funding shed

Submitted: 28/11/2016 13:20:47

2190 £2000.00

ID: 2190
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Avon Valley Community Shed startup funding

6. Project summary:
The AVCS has just been setup as part of the Mens Shed movement and we need some initial
funding for tools promotional materials and basic equipment.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
The Collingbournes and Netheravon

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN9 6

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

If Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Page 88



Your latest accounts:

Total Income:
£

Total Expenditure:
£

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£

Free reserves currently held:

(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£

Why can’'t you fund this project from your reserves:

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year: yes

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £5000.00
Total required from Area Board £2000.00
Expenditure Income C e
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f income ¢
; ) confirmed
expenditure) income)
Fixturesand 44 o RVS Grant 1000.00
Fittings
Tools Materials 1000.00 community 1000.00
Work
Promotional Sundry
and Printing 400.00 Donations 1000.00
Total £2000 £3000

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

AVCS will be set up and run for the benefit of the local community. As the first and only
rural Shed group in Wiltshire it is important to include a range of people not only in Enford

Page 89



but in the surrounding villages of the Avon Valley. Mens Sheds are traditionally for men who
have retired from work and need the contact of other people and the purpose of performing
useful work and projects in the community. A Community Shed covers a wider remit and
welcomes women as well as men in their membership. In addition members do not need to be
retired so can include those who are working and wish to give something to the community in
their spare time. We have been given permission to use the Parish Hall for free on the
understanding that the Shed will carry out some maintenance on the hall.

14. How will you monitor this?
Ongoing review of members views as the project develops

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

We will apply to Royal Voluntary Service for funding from the Shed Grants Fund and our
long term aim is to be self-sustaining from donations for community projects work.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

. The Any Body Can Cook
2195 Community |Any Body Can Cook @ Community Interest £1450.00
Area Grant |Clarendon
Company

Submitted: 04/12/2016 10:24:45

Page 90



ID: 2195
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Any Body Can Cook @ Clarendon

6. Project summary:

Two 3 week cookery courses for local parents delivered through Clarendon school. We are
looking to accredit these through AQA Unit award scheme and offer a slow cooker for
parents to use at home after the course.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
Tidworth

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP9 7QD

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

Economy, enterprise and jobs

Food, farming and local markets

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

If Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:

Page 91



03/2016

Total Income:
£22294.00

Total Expenditure:
£20252.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£2042.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£0.00

Why can’'t you fund this project from your reserves:

Funds are all allocated for specific projects.Please note these accounts will be published at
end Dec 2016 and this is for short accounting period - 010915 - 310316 as we reformatted
last year into a CIC.

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £2903.22
Total required from Area Board £1450.00
Expenditure Income e
(Itemised £ (Itemised I;ﬁl;i:l;:ggome
expenditure) income)
Clarendon
Facilitation 803.22 community yes 803.22
learning funds
Ingredients  200.00 are share s 200.00
onations
School venue 5 4 z?ﬁg\?vciln free  yes 250.00
hire in kind ' g y '
use
Support Community
PROTL - 900.00 learning yes 200.00
workers in kind -
providing
Slow cookers  725.00
Accreditation
AQA 725.00
Total £2903.22 £1453.22

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this

Page 92



financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

We are targeting parents that have been identified by local schools as needing additional
support to improve the health and economic outcomes for themselves and their families. The
JSA 2013-15 identified an increase in parents applying for both carers allowance and income
support - lone parents which is above the Wiltshire average. The parents will achieve
accreditation through the AQA unit award scheme and this will increase their confidence as
well as providing externally verified evidence of their learning and achievement over the
course. We would be supporting them to gain 4-5 certificates across the course. We will also
offer volunteering opportunities and a forum to share the learning from the first course with
the group on the second course. This could also be accredited. We are looking to support the
integration of military families into the wider community through this project building
support networks for parents within the group that extend beyond the delivery of the project.
Both the schools and community learning team at Clarendon have identified this as a need.
The most recent JSA reinforces this stating the percentage of people who feel they belong to
their local area has remained consistently below the Wiltshire average since 2011 and is the
lowest of all the community areas across Wiltshire as well as the percentage of people who
agree that people from different backgrounds get on well together has reduced markedly from
80 agreeing in 2011 to 62 in 2013. We are seeking to bring the community together through
the shared experience of preparing cooking and eating food. We are seeking to provide
parents with the practical skills and knowledge of how to feed their families healthy
nutritious food whilst operating on a tight budget as the number of children living in poverty
has increased over the past few years to 502 children Tidworth JSA 2014. The location of the
schools will mean we draw on the population living in the local LSOA of greatest deprivation
the schools prior engagement with families means they can target those in greatest need. The
2011 census also identified two output areas within Tidworth as among the top 20 in England
of those with the highest percentage of households experiencing three or four types of
deprivation. The slow cooker provided at the end of the course will enhance their ability to
shop cook and eat healthily with minimal expenditure on ingredients and energy.

14. How will you monitor this?

We will ask parents to complete a questionnaire before the start and at the end of the course
regarding skill level and confidence. We will be able to provide accreditation for units
completed through AQA. We will complete a follow up evaluation 3-6 months later via 3rd
party for more reliable evidence to ascertain how helpful the slow cooker and course has been
and whether any further learning volunteering or employment opportunities have been
accessed. We can ask for other information such as postcode etc as the area board requires.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

We will seek to use this project as a pilot and if successful will look at other sources of
funding to ensure sustainability.

Page 93



16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
na

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Community Ludgershall Youth Centre |Ludgershall Youth
Area Grant Security Fencing CCTV  |Services

Submitted: 12/12/2016 09:29:08

2211 £5000.00

ID: 2211
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

Page 94



3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Ludgershall Youth Centre Security Fencing CCTV

6. Project summary:

The Ludgershall Youth Centre has just been taken over by new trustees who are keen to see
the youth centre reopened and available to the youth of Ludgershall area. The trustees are
keen to ensure the facility is secure before opening.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Tidworth

Electoral Division
Ludgershall and Perham Down

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP119LU

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

If Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:
12/2016

Total Income:
£0.00

Total Expenditure:
£0.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£0.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£8000.00

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:
The cost of this project exceeds the amount held in reserve although some of this will be put

Page 95



towards the match funding costs.
We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £11400.00
Total required from Area Board £5000.00
Expenditure Income e
(Itemised £ (Itemised T'Ck.'f Income ¢
; ) confirmed
expenditure) income)
CCTV 800.00 Our Reserves  yes 5000.00
Fencing 10600.00
Total £11400 £5000

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Tidworth

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

Ludgershalls youth centre has been closed for over a year and the new trustees are keen to see
it available to the young people of the Ludgershall area as soon as practical. By having the
youth centre open again it is hoped that it will provide positive activities for the young people
in our area which will help to reduce some of the low level ASB issues.

14. How will you monitor this?

This will be monitored though the numbers of young people using the centre and also in
liaison with Wiltshire Police who give reports regarding ASB in the area.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

The youth centre will be self funding as we will make the space available to rent to other
youth organisations during the day andor when not open as a youth club.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
na

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available

Page 96



to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

yes | will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

yes | will make available on request the relevant planning permission for the project.

yes | will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has
been received prior to submission of this grant application.

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Page 97






Wiltshire Council

~————_ Where everybody matters

AREA BOARD PROJECTS AND COUNCILLOR LED
INITIATIVES APPLICATION FORM 2016/2017

Area Board Project

1. What is the Initiative?

Purchase of £600 worth of litter picking equipment, to be made available to all Parish Councils
within the Tidworth Community Area.

It is then up to Parish Councils how that equipment is used, with the support of local volunteers.
Parish Councils that receive equipment will be asked to provide a brief update on what action
has been taken after 12 months.

2. Where is the initiative taking place?

The scheme would be made available to all parishes w

3. When will the initiative take place?

If funding is agreed then Parishes will be invited declare an interest in receiving equipment
immediately after the area board with a view to using it initially on the weekend of March 3" — 5t
2017.

The Great British Spring Clean is a campaign with one simple ambition. To bring together
people from across the country to clear up the litter that blights our towns, villages, countryside
and coastline.

In 2015, one enthusiastic individual - Melissa Murdoch - had an idea to get people from all
walks of life together in cleaning up the rubbish that surrounds us. Together, with Adrian Evans,
Keep Britain Tidy, Country Life Magazine and a range of supporting partners the Clean for The
Queen campaign inspired 250,000 people to get involved in local clean ups through March
2016. But we couldn't leave it there...Through March 2017, we want to inspire 500,000 people
to get outdoors, get active and help clear up the rubbish that lies around us.

We’re calling on individuals, community groups, charities, sports clubs, business, local
authorities and many more to sign up and take part.

You'll join an ever growing band of people who have had enough of other people’s litter, are
willing to donate their time to help clear it up and want to see an end to littering.

More information about the campaign is available online
(http://www.greatbritishspringclean.org.uk/home/2684) and will be also provided in due course.

1
Page 99




4. What is the Community benefit/evidence of need/links to Community
Plan/Community Issue?

Wiltshire Council also has a corporate priority to support local litter picking, and will be
encouraging all communities across Wiltshire to engage in the ‘Great British Spring Clean
campaign.

5. What is the desired outcome of this initiative?

The aim is to encourage and equip local volunteers to take more responsibility for the upkeep of
their local environment. For those parishes that are already pro-active in this area, the
equipment should support the work that is being done.

There is also an aim to bring local communities together through volunteering; many parishes
have found that litter picking is a good activity to both keep people active and enable them to
socialise with other people where they live. It is hoped that local litter picking will also encourage
volunteers to take part in other local initiatives.

6. Who will Project Manage this initiative?

The Community Engagement Manager will project manage this initiative, taking direction from
Tidworth Area Board members.

7. Costs/quotes/ match funding? (total cost £5k require 1 quote, total cost £5k-25k require
3 quotes)

Equipment was given out to Parishes as part of the ‘Clean for the Queen’ campaign, and it is
seen that the £600 proposed to be put aside for further equipment will complement existing stock
held in the area.

A final supplier will be confirmed when applications from Parish Councils have been received.

8. Additional information

Page 100



Wiltshire Council

~——-~_ Where everybody matters

Report to Tidworth Area Board
Date of meeting 16" January 2017
Title of report Youth Grant Funding

Purpose of the Report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below together with the recommendations of the
Local Youth Network (LYN) Management Group.

Applicant Amount requested | LYN Management Group
recommendation
LeaMosaics £5000 Accept

1. Background
The recommendation from the LYN Management Group has been made in accordance with
the following guidelines:

e Leaders guidance for Community Area Boards on Positive Activities for Young People
o Positive Activities for Young People local Youth Network Terms of Reference
o Positive Activities Toolkit for Community Area Boards

Young people have considered this application and identified it as a priority for Area Board
funding.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that Youth Grant Funding awarded in the 2016/2017 year
are made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2.  Councillors will need to decide and be assured that young people and the community will
benefit from the funding being awarded and the project/positive activity proceeding. The
application should meet the identified needs, priorities and outcomes for young people in the
areas, as identified in the LYN Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan.

2.3.  Councillors will need to ensure measures have been taken in relation to safeguarding
children and young people.

2.4.  Councillors will need to ensure that young people have been central to each stage of this
Youth Grant Funding application.

3. Environmental & Community Implications
Youth Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social
and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will be
dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure

4.1. Tidworth Area Board was allocated £37060 (including rollover from previous year)

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 30" April 2015

Page 101



4.2. The Tidworth Area Board Youth Funding balance for 2016/17 is £33,507.08

4.3. All decisions must fall within the Youth Funding allocated to Tidworth Area Board.

4.4 If funding is awarded in line with the LYN recommendations outlined in this report
Tidworth Area Board will have a Youth Funding balance of £25,358.14

Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equality and Inclusion Implications

Ensuring that Community Area Boards and LYNSs fully consider the equality impacts of their
decisions in designing local positive activities for young people is essential to meeting the
Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children and young people. The Community Youth Officer has assessed this
application agreed it meets safeguarding requirements.

Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested
ID 382 LeaMosaics Wellington Academy | £5000
Mosaic

Project description

To create a large mosaic mural to involve all the pupils at the school. A project that will bring
together all pupils and staff in designing and creating a unique piece of art measuring 17 x 1
metres approx.

It is clear that the pupils are keen to incorporate the following values to the mosaic which
should impact visitors on entering the academy. A Happy COMMUNITY where everyone is
VALUED and RESPECTSs each other. We ACHIEVE well BELIEVE in ourselves and have
limitless ASPIRATIONS It should benefit the whole school and inspire visitors. It will be created
on the premises and should include all staff and pupils each person should play their part in
adding to the mosaic which will create a real sense of achievement and value. Costs will be
kept to a minimum to increase value and where possible materials will be sourced locally.

There will be an initial plan and timescale mapped out dependent on term and project target
dates. This will be agreed with the headteacher and staff involved. During the project this will
be revisited and constantly monitored.

Recommendation of the Local Youth Network Management Group

That the application meets the grant criteria and is approved for the amount of £5000.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 30" April 2015

Page 102


http://portal.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboard_grants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=382

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author Name, Marc Read — Community Engagement Manager
Email: marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 30" April 2015

Page 103






Agenda Item 14

Wiltshire
Clinical Commissioning Group

December 2016

Staying Healthy this winter

NHS Wiltshire CCG is urging people to keep warm and well this winter, especially as the nights are
starting to draw in and the temperature is dropping.

The cold can have serious consequences as it can increase the risk of strokes and heart attacks as
well as causing people to catch colds and flu. Wrapping up warm, keeping the heating turned up,
making sure you have enough winter food supplies and keeping a well-stocked medical cabinet in
case you do catch a cold or flu are all sensible steps to take.

What to keep in your medicine cabinet

Painkillers Antihistamines

Aspirin,

paracetamol and
ibuprofen are highly
effective at relieving
most minor aches
and pains.

Useful for dealing with
allergies, insect bites
and hay fever.

Oral rehydration salts Indigestion treatment

Oral rehydration salts
can help restore your If you have stomach
body's natural balance ache, heartburn or
of minerals and fluid trapped wind, a simple
lost through diarrhoea, antacid will reduce
fever, and vomiting - if stomach acidity and
you can‘t continue bring relief.
your normal diet.

Anti-diarrhoea tablets Suncream

It's a good idea to keep Keep a suncream of
anti-diarrhoea medicine at least factor 15,
at home as diarrhoea with UVA protection.
can happen without Exposure to the sun
' warning. Causes include can cause sunburn and
‘ food poisoning and a increase your risk of
stomach virus. skin cancer.

The Right Healthcﬁeafgorewfdgth you, near you



In Wiltshire, there are numerous ways to get healthcare advice and treatment. Consider all the options
available to help you make the right decision about where to go if you need treatment.

NHS 111: free non-emergency number | trained call handlers will listen to your symptoms and direct you to
the best medical care for you | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year

NHS Choices: uk’s biggest health website | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year | www.nhs.uk | for information
specifically for Wiltshire, visit: www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk

GP out of hours: 6.30pm - 8am on weekdays and all day at weekends/bank holidays | call your GP to
access the service | call 111 if you urgently need medical help, but it's not life-threatening

Minor Injuries Unit (M|U): treat minor injuries that are not life-threatening e.g. cuts, bites and simple
fractures | Trowbridge x-ray: 9am - 1.30pm and 2pm - 5pm | Chippenham x-ray: 9am - 12.30pm and 1pm - 5pm

Pharmacist: experts in medicines | advice on common ailments | potential alternative to a GP visit | opening
hours vary, for your local hours visit: bit.ly/YourPharmacy

GP: see a GP if you have a condition that can’t be treated with over the counter medication or advice from a
pharmacist | for your local GP details visit: bit.ly/My_GP

A&E: for genuine life-threatening emergencies only | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year




healthwatch
Wiltshire
Area Board Update - January 2017

Healthwatch Wiltshire is a local independent organisation which exists to speak up for people on health
and care. If you have used a service recently then we would like to hear from you. We use what people
tell us when we meet with the commissioners and providers of services to make sure that they take
account of your views and experiences.

Listening to children and young people

What better way to find out what children and young people think about health and care services than
by inviting them to speak to a specially trained ‘young listener’? During 2016 Healthwatch Wiltshire
worked with Youth Action Wiltshire on this innovative approach to engagement. A team of Young
Listeners were supported to find out about what it is like to be a young carer, live with a special
educational need, or with mental ill-health. We plan to build on the work with the Young Listeners in
2017 looking specifically at mental health and school health services. Find out more here:

www. healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/project/young-listeners/

The first ever Wiltshire Youth Summit is taking place in February.
It is being planned and delivered by a team of young people working /\_\

with Wiltshire Council, Healthwatch Wiltshire and Wiltshire Police,
delivered in partnership with Devizes School and Wiltshire Community
Foundation. Representatives are invited from all of Wiltshire’s
secondary schools, special schools and colleges. It promises to be an ®
exciting day giving delegates the opportunity to meet young people

from all parts of the county, express their views on a range of issues O ‘

linked to health, wellbeing, and safety and speak directly to the
decision-makers.

-WILTSHIRE-

Your Care Your Support Wiltshire (YCYSW)

Your Care Your Support Wiltshire is focused on continuous improvement. The team at Healthwatch
continue to have a two-way conversation with our users. We help our community understand how to
use our site, how to interact with our content and how to use the internet to solve their problems. In
doing so we learn how real people approach the internet, their search for resolutions to the issues they
face, and how they plan to maintain their health and independence at home. We feed this information
back into our site design and content provisioning.

We have added 70 new directory entries this month, and will be adding these to pre-prepared Area
Guides. New pages are coming about End of Life Care and older pages are being refreshed. The
community of site users is growing, with 1000 page views on busy days, 24% of which are from users on
mobile or tablet devices, 76% from desktop devices. Most of our users come from organic search,
referral or direct to the site; so we might be doing more on social media during 2017.

Contact us:
Tel 01225 434218
info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Your care
Your support Wiltshire

www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk Your local information and support site for Health and Social Care

www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk

Page 107


https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/project/young-listeners/
mailto:info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
http://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
http://www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk/home/




Update for Tidworth Area Board

Name of Parish/Town _ _ _
Council Everleigh Parish Council

Date of Area Board Meeting ~ Monday 16" January 2017

Headlines/Key successes

e Carol Service and Curry Lunch - Everleigh’s final events of 2016 were held on
Saturday 10th December: the annual Village Carol Service at St Peter’s Church
followed by a Curry Lunch at the Goa Balti. Although numbers attending each event
were lower than in previous years, everybody enjoyed themselves in a very convivial
atmosphere. Our vicar, Jo Reid, conducted the carol service with aplomb and the village
children were most impressive in delivering the readings with real confidence and style.
At the Goa, Hassan and his team laid on a delicious lunch as ever and Simon Curr
excelled again with a excellent quiz. Thanks go to Karen Preece for organising a great
day which remains a firm favourite in the village calendar.

Projects

¢ WW1 Commemoration Stone — Everleigh Bus Shelter, by the Crown. The
inauguration ceremony was conducted on Saturday 12" November 2016 at 1130hrs;
the Garrison Commander from Tidworth, Col Steve Lawton and his wife, Claire, were
our principal guests. This project is now complete.

¢ Next Focus: Further redevelopment of our playground.

Forthcoming events/Diary dates 2017

o Forecast of Events for 2017. Our plan for 2017 is in DRAFT form and is subject to
discussion and confirmation at our next Parish Council meeting on Monday 9" January
2017.

Signed: Denis Bottomley, Chairman Everleigh Parish Council

Date: 20" December 2016

Page 109






	Agenda
	1 Chairman's Welcome, Announcements and Introductions
	4 Minutes
	5 Police Update and PCC - Precept Consultation
	6 Fire & Rescue Update
	Ludgershall recruitment RDS Poster

	11 Our Community Matters Event Review and Community Events for 2017
	Appendix 1 - Tidworth JSA slides
	Appendix 2 - Tidworth - Poll Results
	Appendix 3 - Tidworth OCM Project Bank 2016

	13 Community Area Grants, Health & Wellbeing Grants & Local Youth Network Grants
	AB Grant Papers Report 16.01.2017
	Great British Spring Clean 2017
	Youth Funding Grants Report Tidworth 16.01.17

	14 Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Army, NHS, TCAP and other Partners
	January- Healthwatch
	TAB Update Jan 17 - Everleigh Parish Council


